
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting 

Executive Session 4:30 p.m. 

Open Session 6:00 p.m.  

June 9, 2021 



 
Zoom Meeting Info 

 
 
Please remember to log into open session first.  
 
Board Secretary is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Topic: OPEN SESSION - WHWD Regular Board Meeting 
Time: Jun 9, 2021 04:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/96352023792?pwd=aHh3bGdwS2JmVjByTzFRWHhTOWJQZz09 
 
Meeting ID: 963 5202 3792 
Passcode: 430412 
One tap mobile 
+16699009128,,96352023792#,,,,*430412# US (San Jose) 
+12532158782,,96352023792#,,,,*430412# US (Tacoma) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
 
 
 
 
Board Secretary is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Topic: CLOSED SESSION - WHWD Regular Board Meeting 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/91216883595?pwd=WTVQZnU3OW1JYWRnbGZnVFZBd29SZz09 
 
Meeting ID: 912 1688 3595 
Passcode: 635454 
One tap mobile 
+16699009128,,91216883595#,,,,*635454# US (San Jose) 
+13462487799,,91216883595#,,,,*635454# US (Houston) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
 



       
   

Agenda – Board of Directors June 9, 2021 
Regular Meeting Page 1 of 3 

 
 

Western Hills 
Water District  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
Matthew Manning, President Zechariah Manning, Director 
Linda Kuipers, Director Julie Davis, Director 
Chris Blessing, Director  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Ron Demmers, Water Operations Manager 

AGENDA 

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Wednesday, June 9, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

[Note:  as agenized below, the WHWD will hold a closed session meeting commencing at 4:30 
p.m., with the regular meeting reconvening at 6:00 p.m.] 

Meeting Locations:  NONE 
 

NOTICE:  MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING AND ADDRESS THE BOARD 
VIA TELEPHONE ONLY. THIS MEETING WILL NOT INCLUDE IN PERSON PUBLIC ATTENDANCE.  
  
This meeting will be held in accordance with the Governor’s Stay at Home Executive Order N-33-20 and will not include in 
person public attendance. Members of the public may participate in the meeting and provide comments to the Board via 
telephone as described below. 
 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/96352023792?pwd=aHh3bGdwS2JmVjByTzFRWHhTOWJQZz09 
 
Meeting ID: 963 5202 3792 
Passcode: 430412 
One tap mobile 
+16699009128,,96352023792#,,,,*430412# US (San Jose) 
+12532158782,,96352023792#,,,,*430412# US (Tacoma) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
 
 
Note:  if you wish to address the WHWD Board during public comments or on any matter on the agenda please identify 
yourself.  Specific questions may be emailed to Ashley Wilkins at awilkins@whwdist.com, prior to the meeting. 

 
ALTERNATE FORMATS OF THIS AGENDA WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE TO QUALIFIED INDIVIDUALS WITH 

DISABILITIES UPON ADVANCE REQUEST.  APPROPRIATE INTERPRETIVE SERVICES FOR THIS MEETING 

WILL BE PROVIDED IF FEASIBLE TO QUALIFIED INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES UPON ADVANCE 

REQUEST.  If you are a qualified individual with disabilities and need assistance, please contact the District 

Secretary at (209) 895-9493, 48 hours prior to the meeting to enable the District to make reasonable arrangements 

to ensure accessibility to this meeting.   



Agenda – Board of Directors June 9, 2021 
Regular Meeting Page 2 of 3 
 

Any and all of the following agenda items are subject to action being taken by the Board of Directors by motion, 
resolution, or ordinance.  Members of the public may address the Board of Directors concerning any agenda item 
during the Board’s consideration of that item. 

1. Call meeting to order (4:30 p.m.) 

2. Roll Call 

3. Public Comments on Closed Session Items/Motion to Adjourn to Closed Session.  

 a.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation  
 California Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4) 
 Anticipated litigation: two potential cases 
 
 
WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT - MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Wednesday, June 9, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

6:00 p.m. – Reconvene Open Session 
 
4. Reportable Actions Taken During Closed Session 
 
5. Motion approving Consent Calendar 

 
 All matters listed hereunder shall be acted upon by a single vote of the Board. There will be no individual 

discussion of these items unless a member of the Board or the public so requests, in which event the matter 
shall be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered as a separate agenda item. 

  
a. Approval of the May 2021 Checks and Warrants. 
b. Approval of minutes for regular meeting May 12, 2021 and special meeting May 26, 2021. 

  
6. Action Items 
 

a. Consideration and Approval of Resolution No. 2021-09, Resolution of the WHWD re Approval of 
Expenditure of Approximately $50,000 of Diablo Grande Community Facilities District No. 1 Mello-
Roos bond Refinance Proceeds for the Payment of Immediate WHWD Expenses  
 

b. Consideration and Approval of Resolution No. 2021-10, Resolution of the WHWD re Approval of 
Expenditure of Approximately $61,000 of Diablo Grande Community Facilities District No. 1 Mello-
Roos bond Refinance Proceeds for Pump Stations Station #2, Pump #1, VFD replacement; and 
Service of Pump Station #2  
 

c. PUBLIC HEARING:  Presentation of 2021 California water issues and discuss mandatory water 
conservation Measures for Western Hills Water District.  Consideration and Approval of Ordinance 
No. 2021-1, Ordinance of the WHWD Declaring Water Shortage and Implementation of Water 
Conservation Measures. 

7.  Reports 
 

a. Reports by other Directors 

 
8. Public Comment on Items Not on the Agenda 

 Interested persons in the audience or by teleconference are welcome to introduce any topic within the District’s 
jurisdiction.  Matters presented under this agenda item may be discussed, but no action can be taken by the 
Board at this meeting except as follows: 



Agenda – Board of Directors June 9, 2021 
Regular Meeting Page 3 of 3 
 

a. Briefly respond to statements made or questions raised. 
b. Ask a question for clarification. 
c. Provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information. 
d. Request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting. 
e. A Board member or the Board itself may take action to direct staff to place a matter of business on 

a future agenda.   

9. Motion to Adjourn.  
 
Next Adjourned Regular Meeting:  Wednesday, July 14, 2021. 

Matter Too Late for the Agenda:  Action items may be added to the agenda upon determination by a majority vote 
of the Board that an emergency exists, as defined by state law, or by a 2/3 vote of the Board that (1) there is a need 
to take immediate action; and (2) that the need for action came to the District’s attention after the agenda was posted. 



WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

May 12, 2021 

1. Call to Order
The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Western Hills Water District was called to order by M.
Manning. at 4:02 p.m. Meeting was held via Zoom pursuant to the Governor’s Stay at Home Executive
Order N-33-20.

2. Roll Call
Present Directors were: President M. Manning, Director Z. Manning, Director J. Davis, Director L. Kuipers
and Director C. Blessing, Director J. Davis; also present was Treasurer M. Kovich and General Counsel
David Hobbs. Approximately 30 members of the public participated in the meeting.

3. Public comments on Closed Session Items/Motion to adjourn to Closed Session.
Motion to adjourn to closed session/convened at 4:04 p.m. Reconvened open session at 7:00 p.m.

4. Reportable Actions Taken During Closed Session:
No reportable action taken.

5. Motion Approving Consent Calendar:
a. Motion to Approve the April 2021 Checks and Warrants and the minutes for regular board meeting April

14, 2021 and special meeting May 6, 2021. Upon motion duly made by Director M. Manning and
seconded by Director Z. Manning, the directors unanimously approved the motion.

6. Action Items:
a. Approval of Resolution No. 2021-06, Resolution of the WHWD re Approval of Expenditure of

Approximately $50,000 of Diablo Grande Community Facilities District No. 1 Mello-Roos bond Refinance
Proceeds for the Payment of Immediate WHWD Expenses. Upon motion duly made by Director M.
Manning and seconded by Director C. Blessing, the directors unanimously approved the resolution.

b. Approval to modify work schedule for treatment plant employees and create a new seasonal work hour
schedule. Upon motion duly made by Director M. Manning and seconded by Director L. Kuipers, the
directors unanimously approved the motion.

c. Approval to create and implement a WHWD gasoline credit card usage policy. Upon motion duly made by
Director M. Manning and seconded by Director C. Blessing, the directors unanimously approved the
motion.

d. Approval to create a WHWD policy to log all mileage on WHWD vehicles. Upon motion duly made by
Director M. Manning and seconded by Director L. Kuipers, the directors unanimously approved the
motion.

e. Approval of Resolution No. 2021-07, Resolution of the WHWD Accepting Certification of Secretary Re
Water Code §35041.  Upon motion duly made by Director M. Manning and seconded by Director Z.
Manning, the directors unanimously approved the resolution.

a. Informational Item – California Drought Issues and Water Conservation Measures

7. Reports of Board Members

a. Director M. Manning presented findings regarding the outcome of increased water quality testing
requirements ordered by the SWRCB due to anonymous complaints and stated that WHWD water was



found to be within all applicable state health standards.  
 

b. Treasurer M. Kovich presented his report titled, “WHWD Financial Audit Report Presentation.”  
 

c. Director C. Blessing gave a report on the Ad Hoc committee’s findings on its research into comparing 
potential cost savings and feasibility for solar conversion from TID. Due to TID not allowing for meter 
aggregation and the district not having an established solar installation, conversion to solar is not 
feasible at this point in time. 

 
8. Public Comments on Items not on the Agenda 

Comments and questions by community were answered by various directors. 
 

9. Motion to Adjourn 
Upon motion duly made by Director M. Manning and seconded by Director C. Blessing, all Directors 
unanimously adjourned the meeting at 8:18 p.m. 

 
Matter Too Late for the Agenda: Action items may be added to the agenda upon determination by a majority vote of the 
Board that an emergency exists, as defined by state law, or by a 2/3 vote of the Board that (1) there is a need to take 
immediate action; and (2) that the need for action came to the District’s attention after the agenda was posted. 

 
 
 

Respectfully submitted: 
 
      

Secretary of the Board 
 

Approved: 
 
 

Matthew Manning, President 



WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT 
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

May 26, 2021 
1. Call to Order 

The special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Western Hills Water District was called to order  by M. 
Manning at 2:30 p.m. Meeting was held via Zoom pursuant to the Governor’s Stay at Home Executive 
Order N-33-20. 

 
2. Roll Call 

Present Directors were: President M. Manning, Director Z. Manning, Director J. Davis, Director L. Kuipers 
and Director C. Blessing, Director J. Davis; also present was General Counsel David Hobbs. 
Approximately 10 members of the public participated in the meeting. 

 
3. Public comments on Closed Session Items/Motion to adjourn to Closed Session 

Motion to adjourn to closed session/convened at 2:31 p.m. Reconvened open session at 4:04 p.m. 
 
4. Reportable Actions Taken During Closed Session 

No reportable action taken.   
 
5. Action Items 

None 
 
6. Reports of Board Members 

None 
 

7. Public Comments on Items not on the Agenda 
None 
 

8. Motion to Adjourn 
 

Upon motion duly made by Director M. Manning and seconded by Director C. Blessing all Directors 
unanimously adjourned the meeting at 4:06 p.m. 

 
Matter Too Late for the Agenda: Action items may be added to the agenda upon determination by a majority vote of the 
Board that an emergency exists, as defined by state law, or by a 2/3 vote of the Board that (1) there is a need to take 
immediate action; and (2) that the need for action came to the District’s attention after the agenda was posted. 

 
Respectfully submitted: 

 
      

Secretary of the Board 
 

Approved: 
 
 

Matthew Manning, President 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Western Hills Water District
 Account QuickReport
 As of May 31, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 05/04/2021 ACH SunLife LIFE INS FOR EMPLOYEES MAY 2021 20000 · Accounts Payable -307.98

Bill Pmt -Check 05/04/2021 ACH Frontier Communications 7651 TELEPHONE/SCADA  FOR  ACT#209892-7651-010108-8 MAY 20000 · Accounts Payable -1,887.05

Bill Pmt -Check 05/05/2021 ACH Frontier Communications 9493 TELEPHONE FOR OFFICE ACT#209895-9493-031008-8 20000 · Accounts Payable -1,127.25

Bill Pmt -Check 05/06/2021 ACH Frontier Communications 1416 TELEPHONE FOR WTP/SCADA  ACT#209862-1416-101111-8 MAY 20000 · Accounts Payable -839.78

Bill Pmt -Check 05/07/2021 ACH HughesNet INT WIFI@WTP MAY  2021 ACC#SME79264 20000 · Accounts Payable -104.31

Bill Pmt -Check 05/07/2021 ACH Chrysler Capital TRUCK PAYMENT #47 ACT#3959396 20000 · Accounts Payable -873.04

Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2021 ACH Frontier Communications 6017 TELEPHONE FOR WTP TRAILER ACT#209895-6017-013008-8 20000 · Accounts Payable -123.56

Bill Pmt -Check 05/11/2021 ACH Wells Fargo (Bank Fees) CLIENT ANALYSIS FEE MAY 21 20000 · Accounts Payable -286.32

Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2021 23701 United Rentals WATER TRUCK RENTAL INVOICE#190162045-002 20000 · Accounts Payable -1,252.38

Bill Pmt -Check 05/17/2021 ACH CAT Financial GENERATOR LOAN PAYMENT ACT#001-0442902-100 20000 · Accounts Payable -37,594.35

Bill Pmt -Check 05/17/2021 ACH ICW Group WORK COMP INS MAY 2021 20000 · Accounts Payable -555.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/17/2021 ACH TID 079952-01 PS#3 ELEC MAY 2021 PS#3 ACCT#145028-079952-0001 20000 · Accounts Payable -2,109.16

Bill Pmt -Check 05/17/2021 ACH TID 095781-02 FLOW METER ELEC APR 2021 ACT#145028-095781-0002 20000 · Accounts Payable -22.24

Bill Pmt -Check 05/17/2021 ACH TID 094672-01 TANK/LIGHTS ELEC APR 2021 TANK/LIGHTS  ACT#145028-094672-0001 20000 · Accounts Payable -2,502.48

Bill Pmt -Check 05/17/2021 ACH TID 083327-02 WTP ELEC APR 2021 WTP ACT#145028-083327-0002 20000 · Accounts Payable -108.33

Bill Pmt -Check 05/17/2021 ACH TID 079897-01 PS#4 ELEC APR 2021 PS#4 ACT#145028-079897-0001 20000 · Accounts Payable -2,195.58

Bill Pmt -Check 05/17/2021 ACH TID 079736-01 PS#2 ELEC APR 2021 PS#2 ACT#145028-079736-0001 20000 · Accounts Payable -2,052.44

Bill Pmt -Check 05/17/2021 ACH TID 083327-01 LAB -ELEC APR 2021 LAB ACT#145028-083327-0001 20000 · Accounts Payable -3,541.75

Bill Pmt -Check 05/17/2021 ACH TID 079290-01 PS#1 ELEC APR 2021 PS#1 ACT#145028-079290-0001 20000 · Accounts Payable -3,122.58

Bill Pmt -Check 05/17/2021 ACH TID 083142-01 EMERG COMM SYSTEM ELEC APR 2021 EMRG COMM ACT#145028-083142-0001 20000 · Accounts Payable -17.44

Bill Pmt -Check 05/17/2021 ACH TID 079942-001 Well ELEC FOR WATER WELL PUMP APR 2021 ACT#201223-079442-0001 20000 · Accounts Payable -47.39

Bill Pmt -Check 05/19/2021 ACH Verizon Wireless CELL PHONE SERVICE FOR MAY 2021 ACT#0503-00001 20000 · Accounts Payable -251.53

Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2021 ACH Blue Shield of CA HEALTH INS FOR EMP MAY 2020 20000 · Accounts Payable -3,144.21

Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2021 ACH uAttend TIMECLOCK SERV FOR SPT PAYID#1326681 20000 · Accounts Payable -29.13

Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2021 ACH Pitney Bowes Global Finance POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE #3104178784 20000 · Accounts Payable -444.68

Bill Pmt -Check 05/24/2021 ACH TID 079276-01 TRAILER SALES TRAILER-INDEPENDANT SERVICE-RECONNECT 20000 · Accounts Payable -2,569.17

Bill Pmt -Check 05/25/2021 ACH Cintas 922-04139 20000 · Accounts Payable -697.32

Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2021 23719 LES SCHWAB NEW TIRES FOR RONS WORK TRUCK 20000 · Accounts Payable -1,836.77

Bill Pmt -Check 05/31/2021 23720 BERTOLOTTI DISPOSAL APRIL GARBAGE SERVICE INV#000943797 20000 · Accounts Payable -118.03

Bill Pmt -Check 05/31/2021 23721 BNY Mellon Extraordinary Services Fee-Bonds INV#252-2382531 20000 · Accounts Payable -750.00



Western Hills Water District
 Account QuickReport
 As of May 31, 2021

Bill Pmt -Check 05/31/2021 23722 Calcon Systems REPAIRS PUMP#1 ST#2 VFD#1 AT PS#1 INV#48101 20000 · Accounts Payable -3,711.79

Bill Pmt -Check 05/31/2021 23726 Imavex WEBSITE HOSTING FOR MAY 21 INV#BAF47A 20000 · Accounts Payable -129.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/31/2021 23727 Pacific Mobile Structures INVOICE#00158204 MAY RENT 20000 · Accounts Payable -1,062.57

Bill Pmt -Check 05/31/2021 23728 Patterson Lumber INV#2101-171118 20000 · Accounts Payable -9.23

Bill Pmt -Check 05/31/2021 23729 PR Diamond Products GAS SAW, PREMIX FUEL INV#0058694-IN 20000 · Accounts Payable -195.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/31/2021 23730 United Rentals WATER TRUCK RENTAL INVOICE#193400482-001 20000 · Accounts Payable -1,885.75

Bill Pmt -Check 05/31/2021 23731 Valli Info Systems APRIL BILLING/ON LINE SERV INV#65335 20000 · Accounts Payable -429.24

Check 05/27/2021 23718 Mervin Bizek Return of Overpayment & Deposit -SPLIT- -623.99

Deposit 05/03/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 2,190.52

Deposit 05/03/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 2,236.90

Deposit 05/03/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 2,139.29

Deposit 05/03/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 1,127.24

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 16,899.33

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 2,631.80

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 2,121.75

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 1,994.18

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 1,059.06

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 856.01

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 1,774.97

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 3,049.54

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 3,311.74

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 1,779.57

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 2,928.01

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 1,338.54

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 1,607.05

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 4,722.38

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 1,168.97

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 408.25

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 936.78

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 1,116.81

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 9,464.97



Western Hills Water District
 Account QuickReport
 As of May 31, 2021

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 678.42

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 6,055.51

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 2,793.75

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 2,707.79

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 2,450.49

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 1,365.28

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 2,639.90

Deposit 05/06/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 2,149.97

Deposit 05/07/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 1,784.01

Deposit 05/07/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 2,766.46

Deposit 05/17/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 2,766.46

Deposit 05/17/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 4,406.22

Deposit 05/17/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 2,151.51

Deposit 05/17/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 1,648.92

Deposit 05/17/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 196.37

Deposit 05/17/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 609.68

Deposit 05/17/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 2,358.32

Deposit 05/17/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 348.39

Deposit 05/17/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 4,369.25

Deposit 05/17/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 8,542.72

Deposit 05/17/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 3,203.99

Deposit 05/17/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 5,303.46

Deposit 05/17/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 3,781.18

Deposit 05/28/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 2,914.73

Deposit 05/28/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 1,945.43

Deposit 05/28/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 4,562.70

Deposit 05/28/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 3,106.72

Deposit 05/28/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 1,202.88

Deposit 05/28/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 153.90

Deposit 05/28/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 896.23

Deposit 05/28/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 1,477.41



Western Hills Water District
 Account QuickReport
 As of May 31, 2021

Deposit 05/28/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 1,810.34

Deposit 05/28/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 2,321.67

Deposit 05/28/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 1,854.22

Deposit 05/28/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 1,668.76

Deposit 05/28/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 3,786.74

Deposit 05/28/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 2,319.88

Deposit 05/28/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 5,495.01

Deposit 05/28/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 1,293.34

Deposit 05/28/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 1,433.33

Deposit 05/28/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 1,672.03

Deposit 05/28/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 654.20

Deposit 05/28/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 7,247.86

Deposit 05/28/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 1,938.03

Deposit 05/28/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 523.70

Deposit 05/28/2021 Deposit 12000 · Undeposited Funds 10,981.35

Liability Check 05/11/2021 23686 California State Disbursement 0600099 24011 · Garnishments -181.84

Liability Check 05/11/2021 23687 Aflac 24031 · Aflac Ins -234.60

Liability Check 05/11/2021 23688 Aflac 24031 · Aflac Ins -404.16

Liability Check 05/11/2021 23689 California State Disbursement 0600099 24011 · Garnishments -181.84

Liability Check 05/12/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 05/11/2021 -SPLIT- -17,834.82

Liability Check 05/17/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 05/14/2021 -SPLIT- -539.28

Liability Check 05/25/2021 23714 California State Disbursement 0600099 24011 · Garnishments -181.84

Liability Check 05/25/2021 23715 California State Disbursement 0600099 24011 · Garnishments -181.84

Liability Check 05/25/2021 23716 Aflac 24031 · Aflac Ins -232.38

Liability Check 05/25/2021 23717 Aflac 24031 · Aflac Ins -367.68

Liability Check 05/26/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 05/25/2021 -SPLIT- -12,271.28

Paycheck 05/12/2021 23690 Ashley Wilkins Direct Deposit -SPLIT- 0.00

Paycheck 05/12/2021 23691 Darren Johnson Direct Deposit -SPLIT- 0.00

Paycheck 05/12/2021 23692 Hector G Chavez Direct Deposit -SPLIT- 0.00

Paycheck 05/12/2021 23693 Jaime Arevelo Direct Deposit -SPLIT- 0.00

Paycheck 05/12/2021 23695 Liset Arevelo Direct Deposit -SPLIT- 0.00



Western Hills Water District
 Account QuickReport
 As of May 31, 2021

Paycheck 05/12/2021 23696 Michael P Lambert Direct Deposit -SPLIT- 0.00

Paycheck 05/12/2021 23694 Jerry Phillips Direct Deposit -SPLIT- 0.00

Paycheck 05/12/2021 23697 Ronald Demmers Direct Deposit -SPLIT- 0.00

Paycheck 05/14/2021 23702 Jerry Phillips -SPLIT- -2,366.52

Paycheck 05/26/2021 23711 Jaime Arevelo Direct Deposit -SPLIT- 0.00

Paycheck 05/26/2021 23712 Liset Arevelo Direct Deposit -SPLIT- 0.00

Paycheck 05/26/2021 23710 Hector G Chavez Direct Deposit -SPLIT- 0.00

Paycheck 05/26/2021 23709 Darren Johnson Direct Deposit -SPLIT- 0.00

Paycheck 05/26/2021 23708 Ashley Wilkins Direct Deposit -SPLIT- 0.00

Paycheck 05/26/2021 23713 Ronald Demmers Direct Deposit -SPLIT- 0.00

Transfer 05/17/2021 Funds Transfer 10201 · Wells Fargo Acct# 512874983450,000.00

129,666.27

129,666.27

129,666.27





Policyholder: 001-Westem Hills Water District

Notice of Payment Due 

Billing Adjustments 

Total Adjustments 

Summary - Currently In Force 

Total 
Members 

Employee Life 6 

Employee AD&D 6 

Long T e1m Disability 6 

Total Current Charges 

Monthly Charges for Pe1iod Beginning May 01, 2021 

Payments 

Date Amoun,t 

04/05/2021 Insm-ed $307.98 

ASO 

Total Payments 

Client Number: 221906 

Premium Amount 

Volume Premium/ASO 

263,000 $ 135.31 $ 

263,000 10.78 

21,551 161.89 

$307.98 

Billing Group Number: 001 

Page 3 of 7 

Fee Amount Total Amount 

Premium/ASO 
Adjustment Total 

0.00 $ 135.31 

0.00 10.78 

0.00 161.89 

$0.00 $307.98 

$307.98 

$307.98 



Policyholder: 001-Westem Hills Water District Client Number: 221906 

Notice of Payment Due 

Summary - By Plan 

Plan 001 - 001 - All Eligible Employees 

Total 
Members Volume Premium/ASO 

Employee Life 6 263,000 $ 135.31 

Employee AD&D 6 263,000 10.78 

Long Term Disability 6 21,551 161.89 

$307.98 

Total Current Charges 

Monthly Charges for Peliod Beginning May 01, 2021 

$ 

Billing Group Number: 001 

Page 4 of 7 

Premium/ASO 
Adjustment Total 

0.00 $ 135.31 

0.00 10.78 

0.00 161.89 

$0.00 $307.98 

$307.98 





Policyholder: 001-Western Hills Water District

Notice of Payment Due 

Detail - Rates by Plan 

Client Number: 221906 

Here are the rates in effect for your Payment due on May O 1, 2021 

Plan 001 - 001 - All Eligible Employees 

Benefit 

Employee Life 

Age Bands: 0 - 19 
20-24
25 -29

30-34

35 - 39

40-44

45 -49

50- 54

55 -59

60- 64

65 - 69

70-74

75 -79

80- 84

85 -99

Employee AD&D 

Long Tenn Disability 

Age Bands: 1 -24 
25 - 29 

30- 34 

35 - 39 

40-44

45 -49

50- 54

55 - 59

60- 64 

65 - 69 

70- 99

Benefit Coverage Options 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Rate 

0.096 
0.096 
0.115 

0.153 

0.172 

0.191 

0.287 

0.440 

0.823 

1.263 

2.431 

3.943 

3.943 

3.943 

3.943 

0.041 

0.163 %
0.136 %

0.201 %

0.341 %

0.473 %

0.751 %

1.120 %

1.238 %

1.006 % 

0.407 %

0.083 %

Billing Group Number: 001 

Page 6 of 7 



Policyholder: 001-Western Hills Water District Client Number: 221906 

Notice of Payment Due 

*Services are not insurance and cany a separate charge which is included with the price of your coverage.

*Explanation of the term Volume:
Volume is the figure used in calculating the monthly payment. It is defined as:

The employee's actual benefit (For example, the benefit amount an employee would receive if approved for a Life claim.) 
OR, if your benefit is rated as a percentage (Percent symbol"%" following your rate(s) above), then it is defined as: 

The employee's eligible payroll amount, not the employee's actual benefit amount. 

Billing Group Number: 001 

Page 7 of 7 

For detailed infonnation about invoice calculations, please refer to your group policy or your Sun Life Financial Group Benefits Administrator's Guide. 

Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada is a member of the Sun Life Financial group of companies. 
®2002 Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada. Wellesley Hills, MA 02481 All rights reserved. 
Sun Life Financial and the globe symbol are service marks of Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada. 
SLPC 8909 05/02 

i)}. 
Sun�-� 

Life Financial
©



Account Summary
New Charges Due Date 4/26/21
Billing Date 4/01/21
Account Number 209-892-7651-010108-8
PIN 6999

Total Amount Due $1,887.05

350008209892765101010800000000000001887058

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT
9521 MORTON DAVIS DR
PATTERSON, CA 95363-8610

FRONTIER
P.O. Box 740407
CINCINNATI OH 45274-0407

Previous Balance 1,882.55
Payments Received Thru 3/11/21 -1,882.55
 Thank you for your payment!
Balance Forward .00
New Charges 1,887.05

PAYMENT STUB
Total Amount Due $1,887.05
New Charges Due Date 4/26/21

Account Number 209-892-7651-010108-8
Please do not send correspondence with your payment. Make checks payable to Frontier.

Amount Enclosed $ .
To change your billing address, call 1-800-921-8102  

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT

Your Monthly Invoice

P.O. Box 709, South Windsor, CT 06074-9998

Page 1 of 3

ALG
PBP

HMH
LGP

FJB
KAP

FIE
IDN

GLE
PAP

GK
AGG

MOC
OOI

OOG
GCO

KAC
CMM

OKC
AMA

MIA
OK

------ manifest line ---------

DTTAFADDTTFTDTFTFDTDDADADAFADFATDDFTAAAFDTTADFAAATDFDTDFADDDTDFFT

DTTAFADDTTFTDTFTFDTDDADADAFADFATDDFTAAAFDTTADFAAATDFDTDFADDDTDFFT

1 11 



Date of Bill 4/01/21
Account Number 209-892-7651-010108-8

For Billing and Service Questions, Call 1-800-921-8102, 7 am-7 pm Monday-Friday, 9:30 am-4 pm Saturday

or visit www.Frontier.com.

PAYING YOUR BILL, LATE PAYMENTS, RETURNED CHECK FEES and PAST DUE BALANCES
You are responsible for all legitimate, undisputed charges on your bill. Paying by check authorizes Frontier to make a one-time
electronic funds transfer from your account, as early as the day your check is received. When making an online payment, please
allow time for the transfer of funds. If funds are received after the due date, you may be charged a fee, your service may be
interrupted and you may incur a reconnection charge to restore service. A fee may be charged for a bank returned check.
Continued nonpayment of undisputed charges (incl. 900 and long distance charges) may result in collection action and a referral
to credit reporting agencies, which may affect your credit rating. 
IMPORTANT CONSUMERMESSAGES
You must pay all basic local service charges to avoid basic local service disconnection. Failure to pay other charges will not
cause disconnection of your basic service but this may cause other services to be terminated. Frontier Bundles may include
charges for both basic and other services. Frontier periodically audits its bills to ensure accuracy which may result in a
retroactive or future billing adjustment.
Internet speed, if noted, is the maximum wired connection speed for selected tier; Wi-Fi speeds may vary; actual and average
speed may be slower and depends on multiple factors. Performance details are at frontier.com/internetdisclosures.
Billing and service complaints may be submitted to the California Public Utilities Commission, Consumer Affairs Branch
www.cpuc.ca.gov/complaints/; or 1-800-649-7570; or 505 Van Ness Ave., Room 2003, San Francisco, CA 94102.
SERVICE TERMS
Visit Frontier.com/terms, Frontier.com/tariffs or call Customer Service for information on tariffs, price lists and other important
Terms, Conditions and Policies (“Terms”) related to your voice, Internet and/or video services including limitations of liability,
early termination fees, the effective date of and billing for the termination of service(s) and other important information about
your rights and obligations, and ours. Frontier’s Terms, include a binding arbitration provision to resolve customer disputes
(Frontier.com/terms/arbitration). Video and Internet services are subscription-based and are billed one full month in

advance. Unless otherwise required by applicable law, video and/or Internet service subscription cancellations and any

early termination fees are effective on the last day of your Frontier billing cycle. No partial month credits or refunds will

be provided for previously billed service subscriptions. Installation or setup fees paid at the initiation of the Service, if

any, are not refundable.By using or paying for Frontier services, you are agreeing to these Terms and that disputes will be
resolved by individual arbitration.
Hard of Hearing, Deaf, Blind, Vision and /or Mobility Impaired customers may call Frontier 1-877-462-6606 or dial 7-1-1 to

reach a consultant trained to support their communication needs. Visit www.ddtp.org for more information. 

Page 2 of 3

ALGPBPHMHIBMGK
APHMOGNOOBFCPK
AELCCHJGPADMJK
DDLLDDLLLLDLLL



WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT Page 3 of 3

Date of Bill 4/01/21
Account Number 209-892-7651-010108-8

CURRENT BILLING SUMMARY
Local Service from 04/01/21 to 04/30/21
  Qty Description 209/892-7651.0 Charge     

  Basic Charges                                                              

  15 Single Party Zone 3 Business Service 543.75 
  14 Multi-Line Federal Subscriber Line Charge 128.80 
  14 Access Recovery Charge Multi-Line Business 42.14 
  7 Non-Published Listing 36.75 
  Centrex Intragroup/Small 14.95 
  Federal Subscriber Line Charge - Centrex 9.20 
  Carrier Cost Recovery Surcharge 5.99 
  Access Recovery Charge Multi Line - Centrex 3.01 
  Frontier Roadwork Recovery Fee 1.50 
  Federal USF Recovery Charge 61.20 
  Universal Lifeline Telephone Service Surcharge 28.61 
  CA St Switched Access Rate Recovery Surcharge 25.73 
  Federal Excise Tax 25.66 
  CASF-High Cost Fund Surcharge B 6.13 
  16 CA State 911 Surcharge 5.02 
  Teleconnect Fund Surcharge 4.66 
  CA State High Cost Fund Surcharge - A 4.18 
  CA St Public Utilities Commission Fee 3.18 
  Deaf & Disabled Fund Surcharge 3.02 
  FCA Long Distance - Federal USF Surcharge 2.00 
  Total Basic Charges 955.48  

 
  Non Basic Charges                                                          

  5 SecureSpeed Pro - Bus 254.75 
  5 Internet Loop Secure Speed Pro Bus 
  5 Internet Port Secure Speed Pro Bus 
  Business High-Speed - Static IP 89.99 
  Business High-Speed Internet w/Static IP 
  Business High-Speed Access w/Static IP 
  20 /29 Block with 5 Usable Static IP Addesses 400.00 
  14 Multi-Line Business Federal Pre-Subscribed Line Charge 83.86 
  Remote Call Forwarding 25.00 
  2 Voicemail Enhanced Bus Box 15.90 
  Centrex Federal Pre-Subscribed Line Charge 3.99 
  B-CFW/CFB/CFD 1.45 
  B-3 Way Conference w/UTF .65 
  B-Busy Transfer-All .65 
  Other Charges-Detailed Below 5.99 
  FCA Long Distance - Federal USF Surcharge 29.33 
  Universal Lifeline Telephone Service Surcharge 2.08 
  CA St Switched Access Rate Recovery Surcharge 1.44 
  Federal Excise Tax .93 
  CASF-High Cost Fund Surcharge B .44 
  Teleconnect Fund Surcharge .35 
  CA State High Cost Fund Surcharge - A .31 
  Deaf & Disabled Fund Surcharge .22 
  CA St Public Utilities Commission Fee .22 
  Total Non Basic Charges 917.55  

 
  Toll/Other                                                                 

  2 Advantage 7 Bus 9.90 
  FCA Long Distance - Federal USF Surcharge 3.30 
  Universal Lifeline Telephone Service Surcharge .48 
  CASF-High Cost Fund Surcharge B .10 
  Teleconnect Fund Surcharge .08 
  CA State High Cost Fund Surcharge - A .06 
  CA St Public Utilities Commission Fee .06 
  Deaf & Disabled Fund Surcharge .04 
  Total Toll/Other 14.02  

TOTAL 1,887.05
______________________________________________________________________

** ACCOUNT ACTIVITY **
  Qty Description Order Number Effective Dates           

 
  1 Business High Speed Internet Fee AUTOCH 4/01 5.99 
  209/892-7651 Subtotal 5.99  

Subtotal 5.99

CUSTOMER TALK

If your bill reflects that you owe a Balance Forward, you
must make a payment immediately in order to avoid
collection activities. You must pay a minimum of $1136.32
by your due date to avoid disconnection of your local
service. All other charges should be paid by your due date
to keep your account current.

Beginning April 1, 2021, both the Federal Universal
Service Fund (USF) surcharge and the Frontier Long
Distance (USF) surcharge are increasing from 31.8% to
33.4%. Questions? Please contact customer service.

Frontier is committed to keeping customers connected
during this difficult time. California residential and small
business customers with voice service that are
experiencing a financial hardship as a result of COVID-19
may be qualified to defer Frontier payments through July
15, 2021. Please contact us at 1-800-921-8105 to let us
know about your change in financial circumstances due to
COVID-19 and discuss payment options for voice service.
This protection does not apply to broadband or video
services which may be subject to disconnection for
non-payment. You can also visit
www.frontier.com/resources/covid-19 to learn more about
the customer protections Californians may be entitled to.
Questions? Contact customer service 1-800-921-8105.

Emergency responders need accurate information in order
to send help when someone calls 911. Can your PBX or
Multi-line telephone system direct emergency personnel to
your business location? Frontier encourages you to ensure
your location information is correctly configured in your
PBX or Multi-line telephone system. For more information,
consult the CPUC PBX 911 Advisory Brochure available at
www.calphoneinfo.com

ALG
PBP

HMH
LGP

FJB
KAP

FIE
IDN

GLE
PAP

GK
AGG

MOC
OOI

OOG
GCO

KAC
CMM

OKC
AMA

MIA
OK



Account Summary
New Charges Due Date 5/04/21
Billing Date 4/10/21
Account Number 209-895-9493-031008-8
PIN 7255

Total Amount Due $1,127.25

507007209895949303100800000000000001127258

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
9521 MORTON DAVIS DR
PATTERSON, CA 95363-8610

FRONTIER
P.O. Box 740407
CINCINNATI OH 45274-0407

Previous Balance 412.66
Payments Received Thru 4/08/21 -412.66
 Thank you for your payment!
Balance Forward .00
New Charges 1,127.25

PAYMENT STUB
Total Amount Due $1,127.25
New Charges Due Date 5/04/21

Account Number 209-895-9493-031008-8
Please do not send correspondence with your payment. Make checks payable to Frontier.

Amount Enclosed $ .
To change your billing address, call 1-800-921-8102  

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT

Your Monthly Invoice

P.O. Box 709, South Windsor, CT 06074-9998

Page 1 of 5

ALG
PBP

HMH
LGP

FJB
KAP

FIE
IDN

GLE
PAP

GK
AGG

MOC
OOI

OOG
GCO

KAC
CMM

OKC
AMA

MIA
OK

------ manifest line ---------

DTTAFADDTTFTDTFTFDTDDADADAFADFATDDFTAAAFDTTADFAAATDFDTDFADDDTDFFT

DTTAFADDTTFTDTFTFDTDDADADAFADFATDDFTAAAFDTTADFAAATDFDTDFADDDTDFFT

1 11 



Date of Bill 4/10/21
Account Number 209-895-9493-031008-8

For Billing and Service Questions, Call 1-800-921-8102, 7 am-7 pm Monday-Friday, 9:30 am-4 pm Saturday

or visit www.Frontier.com.

PAYING YOUR BILL, LATE PAYMENTS, RETURNED CHECK FEES and PAST DUE BALANCES
You are responsible for all legitimate, undisputed charges on your bill. Paying by check authorizes Frontier to make a one-time
electronic funds transfer from your account, as early as the day your check is received. When making an online payment, please
allow time for the transfer of funds. If funds are received after the due date, you may be charged a fee, your service may be
interrupted and you may incur a reconnection charge to restore service. A fee may be charged for a bank returned check.
Continued nonpayment of undisputed charges (incl. 900 and long distance charges) may result in collection action and a referral
to credit reporting agencies, which may affect your credit rating. 
IMPORTANT CONSUMERMESSAGES
You must pay all basic local service charges to avoid basic local service disconnection. Failure to pay other charges will not
cause disconnection of your basic service but this may cause other services to be terminated. Frontier Bundles may include
charges for both basic and other services. Frontier periodically audits its bills to ensure accuracy which may result in a
retroactive or future billing adjustment.
Internet speed, if noted, is the maximum wired connection speed for selected tier; Wi-Fi speeds may vary; actual and average
speed may be slower and depends on multiple factors. Performance details are at frontier.com/internetdisclosures.
Billing and service complaints may be submitted to the California Public Utilities Commission, Consumer Affairs Branch
www.cpuc.ca.gov/complaints/; or 1-800-649-7570; or 505 Van Ness Ave., Room 2003, San Francisco, CA 94102.
SERVICE TERMS
Visit Frontier.com/terms, Frontier.com/tariffs or call Customer Service for information on tariffs, price lists and other important
Terms, Conditions and Policies (“Terms”) related to your voice, Internet and/or video services including limitations of liability,
early termination fees, the effective date of and billing for the termination of service(s) and other important information about
your rights and obligations, and ours. Frontier’s Terms, include a binding arbitration provision to resolve customer disputes
(Frontier.com/terms/arbitration). Video and Internet services are subscription-based and are billed one full month in

advance. Unless otherwise required by applicable law, video and/or Internet service subscription cancellations and any

early termination fees are effective on the last day of your Frontier billing cycle. No partial month credits or refunds will

be provided for previously billed service subscriptions. Installation or setup fees paid at the initiation of the Service, if

any, are not refundable.By using or paying for Frontier services, you are agreeing to these Terms and that disputes will be
resolved by individual arbitration.
Hard of Hearing, Deaf, Blind, Vision and /or Mobility Impaired customers may call Frontier 1-877-462-6606 or dial 7-1-1 to

reach a consultant trained to support their communication needs. Visit www.ddtp.org for more information. 

Page 2 of 5

ALGPBPHMHIBMGK
APHMOGNOOBFCPK
AELCCHJGPADMJK
DDLLDDLLLLDLLL



WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT Page 3 of 5

Date of Bill 4/10/21
Account Number 209-895-9493-031008-8

CURRENT BILLING SUMMARY
Local Service from 04/10/21 to 05/09/21
  Qty Description 209/895-9493.0 Charge     

  Basic Charges                                                              

  OneVoice Nationwide 29.99 
  OneVoice Access Line 
  Federal Subscriber Line Charge - Centrex 9.20 
  Multi-Line Federal Subscriber Line Charge 9.20 
  Carrier Cost Recovery Surcharge 5.99 
  Access Recovery Charge Multi-Line Business 3.01 
  Access Recovery Charge Multi Line - Centrex 3.01 
  Frontier Roadwork Recovery Fee 1.50 
  Federal USF Recovery Charge 8.16 
  FCA Long Distance - Federal USF Surcharge 2.00 
  CA St Switched Access Rate Recovery Surcharge 1.84 
  Universal Lifeline Telephone Service Surcharge 1.77 
  Federal Excise Tax .81 
  CASF-High Cost Fund Surcharge B .39 
  2 CA State 911 Surcharge .30 
  Teleconnect Fund Surcharge .29 
  CA State High Cost Fund Surcharge - A .26 
  CA St Public Utilities Commission Fee .20 
  Deaf & Disabled Fund Surcharge .19 
  Total Basic Charges 78.11  

 
  Non Basic Charges                                                          

  Frontier Secure Business Security Pro Bundle 15.99 
  Computer Security Pro 5W - Bus 
  Content Anywhere 50GB 
  Internet 3 w/ OneVoice Static IP 69.98 
  $60.00 Discount through 04/27/21 
  OneVoice Access Line 
  Business Broadband 3M/384k Static IP 
  Frontier Audio Conferencing Monthly Charge incl 250 Mins 17.00 
  Multi-Line Business Federal Pre-Subscribed Line Charge 5.99 
  Centrex Federal Pre-Subscribed Line Charge 3.99 
  Other Charges-Detailed Below 830.99 
  Partial Month Charges-Detailed Below -6.00 
  Universal Lifeline Telephone Service Surcharge 41.41 
  CA St Switched Access Rate Recovery Surcharge 28.29 
  FCA Long Distance - Federal USF Surcharge 9.01 
  CASF-High Cost Fund Surcharge B 8.88 
  Teleconnect Fund Surcharge 6.81 
  CA State High Cost Fund Surcharge - A 6.12 
  CA St Public Utilities Commission Fee 4.54 
  Deaf & Disabled Fund Surcharge 4.38 
  Federal Excise Tax 1.00 
  2 CA State 911 Surcharge .76 
  Total Non Basic Charges 1,049.14  

TOTAL 1,127.25
______________________________________________________________________

** ACCOUNT ACTIVITY **
  Qty Description Order Number Effective Dates           

 
  1 Business High Speed Internet Fee AUTOCH 4/10 5.99 
  1 Labor 1st 30 min/Jack Wrk 058696289 3/10 75.00 
  1 Labor 1st 30 min/Jack Wrk 058697719 3/12 75.00 
  9 Labor Each Addtl 30 Mins 058697719 3/12 675.00 
  209/895-9493 Subtotal 830.99  

 Partial Month Charges                                                         

  Secure BB Business -4.00 
  Secure BB Business -2.00 
  209/895-9493 Subtotal -6.00  

Subtotal 824.99
 

CUSTOMER TALK

If your bill reflects that you owe a Balance Forward, you
must make a payment immediately in order to avoid
collection activities. You must pay a minimum of $112.87
by your due date to avoid disconnection of your local
service. All other charges should be paid by your due date
to keep your account current.

Beginning April 1, 2021, both the Federal Universal
Service Fund (USF) surcharge and the Frontier Long
Distance (USF) surcharge are increasing from 31.8% to
33.4%. Questions? Please contact customer service.

Frontier is committed to keeping customers connected
during this difficult time. California residential and small
business customers with voice service that are
experiencing a financial hardship as a result of COVID-19
may be qualified to defer Frontier payments through July
15, 2021. Please contact us at 1-800-921-8105 to let us
know about your change in financial circumstances due to
COVID-19 and discuss payment options for voice service.
This protection does not apply to broadband or video
services which may be subject to disconnection for
non-payment. You can also visit
www.frontier.com/resources/covid-19 to learn more about
the customer protections Californians may be entitled to.
Questions? Contact customer service 1-800-921-8105.

Emergency responders need accurate information in order
to send help when someone calls 911. Can your PBX or
Multi-line telephone system direct emergency personnel to
your business location? Frontier encourages you to ensure
your location information is correctly configured in your
PBX or Multi-line telephone system. For more information,
consult the CPUC PBX 911 Advisory Brochure available at
www.calphoneinfo.com

Important promotional pricing information...
The term service plan to which you subscribe includes an
early termination fee if you cancel or change services
before your term expires. Refer to the Monthly Service
Charges section of this bill for applicable term dates.
Questions? Please contact Frontier or visit
Frontier.com/terms or Frontier.com/tariffs for other
important service Terms, Conditions, and Policies.

ALG
PBP

HMH
LGP

FJB
KAP

FIE
IDN

GLE
PAP

GK
AGG

MOC
OOI

OOG
GCO

KAC
CMM

OKC
AMA

MIA
OK



___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT Page 4 of 5

Date of Bill 4/10/21
Account Number 209-895-9493-031008-8

Detail of Frontier Com of America Charges
Toll charged to 209/895-9493
  Ref # Date Time Min *Type Place and Number Called Charge     

  E 1 MAR 10 9:53A 1.0 DD MODESTO CA (209)846-7282 .00 M 
  E 2 MAR 10 9:54A 1.0 DD CHEHALIS WA (360)767-5003 .00 M 
  E 3 MAR 10 9:54A 1.0 DD MODESTO CA (209)524-9128 .00 M 
  E 4 MAR 10 9:56A 1.0 DD MODESTO CA (209)846-7290 .00 M 
  E 5 MAR 10 10:07A 1.0 DD TURLOCK CA (209)620-0491 .00 M 
  E 6 MAR 10 10:19A 1.0 DD MODESTO CA (209)846-7290 .00 M 
  E 7 MAR 10 10:32A 2.0 DD MODESTO CA (209)524-9128 .00 M 
  E 8 MAR 10 11:20A 2.0 DD OAKLAND CA (510)393-8822 .00 M 
  E 9 MAR 10 11:23A 1.0 DD SNJS WEST CA (408)551-9788 .00 M 
  E 10 MAR 10 1:25P 2.0 DD TURLOCK CA (209)620-0491 .00 M 
 
  E 11 MAR 10 2:21P 1.0 DD MODESTO CA (209)324-0545 .00 M 
  E 12 MAR 11 10:52A 4.0 DD MANTECA CA (209)858-4410 .00 M 
  E 13 MAR 11 11:18A 15.0 DD TURLOCK CA (209)667-5501 .00 M 
  E 14 MAR 11 11:54A 3.0 DD STOCKTON CA (209)477-4390 .00 M 
  E 15 MAR 11 1:44P 9.0 DD MADERA CA (559)536-0012 .00 M 
  E 16 MAR 11 2:01P 1.0 DD CALDWELL ID (208)649-1407 .00 M 
  E 17 MAR 11 2:02P 2.0 DD CALDWELL ID (208)459-3611 .00 M 
  E 18 MAR 12 9:50A 6.0 DD SUNNYVALE CA (408)507-0435 .00 M 
  E 19 MAR 12 10:21A 4.0 DD ANTIOCH CA (925)642-0385 .00 M 
  E 20 MAR 12 12:41P 8.0 DD MANTECA CA (209)679-1582 .00 M 
 
  E 21 MAR 12 1:38P 3.0 DD TRACY CA (209)597-7782 .00 M 
  E 22 MAR 16 10:47A 1.0 DD MODESTO CA (209)846-7290 .00 M 
  E 23 MAR 16 11:56A 3.0 DD MODESTO CA (209)846-7290 .00 M 
  E 24 MAR 16 1:35P 4.0 DD TURLOCK CA (209)620-3125 .00 M 
  E 25 MAR 16 1:57P 1.0 DD TURLOCK CA (209)620-6268 .00 M 
  E 26 MAR 17 1:06P 1.0 DD TRACY CA (209)627-9114 .00 M 
  E 27 MAR 19 10:47A 5.0 DD FRESNO CA (559)497-2888 .00 M 
  E 28 MAR 19 11:03A 8.0 DD SNJS WEST CA (408)516-6707 .00 M 
  E 29 MAR 19 11:12A 2.0 DD TURLOCK CA (209)667-5501 .00 M 
  E 30 MAR 19 12:01P 1.0 DD MODESTO CA (209)596-9190 .00 M 
 
  E 31 MAR 19 12:04P 2.0 DD MODESTO CA (209)846-7290 .00 M 
  E 32 MAR 19 12:20P 1.0 DD MODESTO CA (209)409-2808 .00 M 
  E 33 MAR 19 2:27P 5.0 DD OKLD ALMD CA (510)205-0418 .00 M 
  E 34 MAR 19 2:33P 1.0 DD OAKLAND CA (510)757-3933 .00 M 
  E 35 MAR 22 9:49A 2.0 DD HAYWARD CA (510)755-8689 .00 M 
  E 36 MAR 23 10:30A 1.0 DD TURLOCK CA (209)250-9442 .00 M 
  E 37 MAR 23 10:49A 1.0 DD CONCORD CA (925)586-6353 .00 M 
  E 38 MAR 23 12:19P 1.0 DD MADERA CA (559)536-0012 .00 M 
  E 39 MAR 23 1:38P 2.0 DD TRACY CA (209)814-8585 .00 M 
  E 40 MAR 23 1:47P 3.0 DD CONCORD CA (925)586-6353 .00 M 
 
  E 41 MAR 23 2:05P 1.0 DD SNFC MT-EV CA (415)724-7791 .00 M 
  E 42 MAR 23 2:06P 1.0 DD OKLD ALMD CA (510)205-0418 .00 M 
  E 43 MAR 24 9:58A 1.0 DD SNJS WEST CA (408)396-2511 .00 M 
  E 44 MAR 24 10:04A 2.0 DD SAN MATEO CA (650)222-0440 .00 M 
  E 45 MAR 24 10:35A 3.0 DD SAN MATEO CA (650)222-0440 .00 M 
  E 46 MAR 24 1:22P 7.0 DD TRACY CA (209)836-3731 .00 M 
  E 47 MAR 25 11:21A 1.0 DD MADERA CA (559)536-0012 .00 M 
  E 48 MAR 25 11:25A 1.0 DD TURLOCK CA (209)667-5501 .00 M 
  E 49 MAR 25 11:54A 2.0 DD FRNK MAIN CA (510)396-0130 .00 M 
  E 50 MAR 25 11:57A 1.0 DD ATLANTA NE GA (770)206-4200 .00 M 
 
  E 51 MAR 25 11:58A 2.0 DD CLEVELAND NC (704)278-2221 .00 M 
  E 52 MAR 25 2:10P 1.0 DD MODESTO CA (209)527-2587 .00 M 
  E 53 MAR 25 2:42P 4.0 DD HAYWARD CA (510)265-4615 .00 M 
  E 54 MAR 26 9:15A 2.0 DD TURLOCK CA (209)620-0491 .00 M 
  E 55 MAR 26 9:21A 2.0 DD TURLOCK CA (209)620-0491 .00 M 
  E 56 MAR 26 11:27A 4.0 DD MANTECA CA (209)601-0934 .00 M 
  E 57 MAR 26 11:43A 2.0 DD TRACY CA (209)833-7600 .00 M 
  E 58 MAR 26 12:16P 16.0 DD TURLOCK CA (209)667-5501 .00 M 
  E 59 MAR 26 1:31P 9.0 DD RICHMOND CA (510)734-7955 .00 M 
  E 60 MAR 26 1:49P 1.0 DD SNFC MT-EV CA (415)724-7791 .00 M 
 
  E 61 MAR 29 12:22P 5.0 DD HAYWARD CA (510)265-4615 .00 M 
  E 62 MAR 29 2:51P 3.0 DD TURLOCK CA (209)620-0491 .00 M 
  E 63 MAR 29 2:54P 4.0 DD NOVATO CA (415)895-8113 .00 M 
  E 64 MAR 30 9:30A 2.0 DD MODESTO CA (209)524-6353 .00 M 
  E 65 MAR 30 10:44A 2.0 DD TURLOCK CA (209)620-6268 .00 M 
  E 66 MAR 30 1:03P 6.0 DD TURLOCK CA (209)485-5165 .00 M 
  E 67 MAR 30 1:16P 1.0 DD SNFC MT-EV CA (415)724-7791 .00 M 
  E 68 MAR 30 1:25P 1.0 DD CASTRO VLY CA (510)921-1049 .00 M 
  E 69 MAR 30 1:34P 1.0 DD OKLD ALMD CA (510)205-0418 .00 M 
  E 70 MAR 31 9:49A 3.0 DD TRACY CA (209)914-6599 .00 M 
 

ALGPBPHMHIBMGK
APHMOGNOOBFCPK
AELCCHJGPADMJK
DDLLDDLLLLDLLL



___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT Page 5 of 5

Date of Bill 4/10/21
Account Number 209-895-9493-031008-8

  Ref # Date Time Min *Type Place and Number Called Charge     

  E 71 MAR 31 11:43A 9.0 DD TURLOCK CA (209)216-6906 .00 M 
  E 72 MAR 31 2:01P 4.0 DD TURLOCK CA (209)620-0491 .00 M 
  E 73 APR 02 10:46A 1.0 DD SNJS WEST CA (408)396-2511 .00 M 
  E 74 APR 02 1:20P 1.0 DD TURLOCK CA (209)620-6268 .00 M 
  E 75 APR 05 10:49A 4.0 DD OAKLAND CA (510)697-4209 .00 M 
  E 76 APR 06 3:38P 5.0 DD HUGHSON CA (209)883-8222 .00 M 
  E 77 APR 06 3:43P 13.0 DD HUGHSON CA (209)883-8222 .00 M 
  E 78 APR 06 3:56P 11.0 DD HUGHSON CA (209)883-8415 .00 M 
  E 79 APR 07 3:01P 1.0 DD SACRAMENTO CA (916)576-1552 .00 M 
  E 80 APR 07 3:02P 2.0 DD SACRAMENTO CA (916)549-0543 .00 M 
 
  E 81 APR 07 3:04P 1.0 DD SACRAMENTO CA (916)956-9405 .00 M 
  E 82 APR 07 3:20P 1.0 DD DUBLN-SNRM CA (925)785-6382 .00 M 
  E 83 APR 08 1:56P 1.0 DD DEL MAR CA (858)350-2971 .00 M 
  E 84 APR 09 12:22P 10.0 DD CONCORD CA (925)381-5453 .00 M 
  E 85 APR 09 1:14P 8.0 DD CONCORD CA (925)381-5453 .00 M 
  E 86 APR 09 2:32P 1.0 DD NOVATO CA (415)895-8113 .00 M 
  E 87 APR 09 2:33P 1.0 DD NOVATO CA (415)895-8113 .00 M 
  E 88 APR 09 2:44P 6.0 DD NOVATO CA (415)895-8113 .00 M 
  E 89 APR 09 3:31P 1.0 DD DEL MAR CA (858)350-2971 .00 M 
  209/895-9493 Subtotal .00  

Summary of M- Calls
  Calls: 89 Minutes: 286.0 Charge: .00 
Legend Call Types:                                                             

 DD - Day  
______________________________________________________________________

Caller Summary Report
  Calls Minutes Amount  

Main Number 89 286 .00 
***Customer Summary 89 286 .00 
______________________________________________________________________

Caller Summary Report
  Calls Minutes Amount  

Intra-Lata 43 156 .00 
Interstate 5 7 .00 
Intrastate 41 123 .00 
***Customer Summary 89 286 .00 

ALG
PBP

HMH
LGP

FJB
KAP

FIE
IDN

GLE
PAP

GK
AGG

MOC
OOI

OOG
GCO

KAC
CMM

OKC
AMA

MIA
OK



Account Summary
New Charges Due Date 4/26/21
Billing Date 4/01/21
Account Number 209-892-1416-101111-8
PIN 2975

Total Amount Due $839.78

442007209892141610111100000000000000839788

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT
9501 MORTON DAVIS DR
PATTERSON, CA 95363-8610

FRONTIER
P.O. Box 740407
CINCINNATI OH 45274-0407

Previous Balance 834.42
Payments Received Thru 3/11/21 -834.42
 Thank you for your payment!
Balance Forward .00
New Charges 839.78

PAYMENT STUB
Total Amount Due $839.78
New Charges Due Date 4/26/21

Account Number 209-892-1416-101111-8
Please do not send correspondence with your payment. Make checks payable to Frontier.

Amount Enclosed $ .
To change your billing address, call 1-800-921-8102  

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT

Your Monthly Invoice

P.O. Box 709, South Windsor, CT 06074-9998

Page 1 of 4

ALG
PBP

HMH
LGP

FJB
KAP

FIE
IDN

GLE
PAP

GK
AGG

MOC
OOI

OOG
GCO

KAC
CMM

OKC
AMA

MIA
OK

------ manifest line ---------

DTTAFADDTTFTDTFTFDTDDADADAFADFATDDFTAAAFDTTADFAAATDFDTDFADDDTDFFT

DTTAFADDTTFTDTFTFDTDDADADAFADFATDDFTAAAFDTTADFAAATDFDTDFADDDTDFFT

11 



Date of Bill 4/01/21
Account Number 209-892-1416-101111-8

For Billing and Service Questions, Call 1-800-921-8102, 7 am-7 pm Monday-Friday, 9:30 am-4 pm Saturday

or visit www.Frontier.com.

PAYING YOUR BILL, LATE PAYMENTS, RETURNED CHECK FEES and PAST DUE BALANCES
You are responsible for all legitimate, undisputed charges on your bill. Paying by check authorizes Frontier to make a one-time
electronic funds transfer from your account, as early as the day your check is received. When making an online payment, please
allow time for the transfer of funds. If funds are received after the due date, you may be charged a fee, your service may be
interrupted and you may incur a reconnection charge to restore service. A fee may be charged for a bank returned check.
Continued nonpayment of undisputed charges (incl. 900 and long distance charges) may result in collection action and a referral
to credit reporting agencies, which may affect your credit rating. 
IMPORTANT CONSUMERMESSAGES
You must pay all basic local service charges to avoid basic local service disconnection. Failure to pay other charges will not
cause disconnection of your basic service but this may cause other services to be terminated. Frontier Bundles may include
charges for both basic and other services. Frontier periodically audits its bills to ensure accuracy which may result in a
retroactive or future billing adjustment.
Internet speed, if noted, is the maximum wired connection speed for selected tier; Wi-Fi speeds may vary; actual and average
speed may be slower and depends on multiple factors. Performance details are at frontier.com/internetdisclosures.
Billing and service complaints may be submitted to the California Public Utilities Commission, Consumer Affairs Branch
www.cpuc.ca.gov/complaints/; or 1-800-649-7570; or 505 Van Ness Ave., Room 2003, San Francisco, CA 94102.
SERVICE TERMS
Visit Frontier.com/terms, Frontier.com/tariffs or call Customer Service for information on tariffs, price lists and other important
Terms, Conditions and Policies (“Terms”) related to your voice, Internet and/or video services including limitations of liability,
early termination fees, the effective date of and billing for the termination of service(s) and other important information about
your rights and obligations, and ours. Frontier’s Terms, include a binding arbitration provision to resolve customer disputes
(Frontier.com/terms/arbitration). Video and Internet services are subscription-based and are billed one full month in

advance. Unless otherwise required by applicable law, video and/or Internet service subscription cancellations and any

early termination fees are effective on the last day of your Frontier billing cycle. No partial month credits or refunds will

be provided for previously billed service subscriptions. Installation or setup fees paid at the initiation of the Service, if

any, are not refundable.By using or paying for Frontier services, you are agreeing to these Terms and that disputes will be
resolved by individual arbitration.
Hard of Hearing, Deaf, Blind, Vision and /or Mobility Impaired customers may call Frontier 1-877-462-6606 or dial 7-1-1 to

reach a consultant trained to support their communication needs. Visit www.ddtp.org for more information. 

Page 2 of 4

ALGPBPHMHIBMGK
APHMOGNOOBFCPK
AELCCHJGPADMJK
DDLLDDLLLLDLLL



WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT Page 3 of 4

Date of Bill 4/01/21
Account Number 209-892-1416-101111-8

CURRENT BILLING SUMMARY
Local Service from 04/01/21 to 04/30/21
  Qty Description 209/892-1416.0 Charge     

  Basic Charges                                                              

  Frontier Simply Unlimited 64.99 
  Business One Party 
  Ftr Simply Unl LD 
  Ftr Simply Unl Feat 
  Frontier Simply Unlimited 64.99 
  Business One Party 
  Ftr Simply Unl LD 
  Ftr Simply Unl Feat 
  Frontier Simply Unlimited 64.99 
  Business One Party 
  Ftr Simply Unl LD 
  Ftr Simply Unl Feat 
  6 Frontier Simply Unlimited Term 6/26/18 - 6/25/21 389.94 
  6 Ftr Simply Unl LD 
  6 Business One Party 
  6 Ftr Simply Unl Feat 
  3 Non-Published Listing 15.75 
  Carrier Cost Recovery Surcharge 5.99 
  Frontier Roadwork Recovery Fee 1.50 
  FCA Long Distance - Federal USF Surcharge 110.18 
  Federal USF Recovery Charge 36.72 
  Universal Lifeline Telephone Service Surcharge 28.91 
  CA St Switched Access Rate Recovery Surcharge 9.13 
  CASF-High Cost Fund Surcharge B 6.23 
  Teleconnect Fund Surcharge 4.68 
  CA State High Cost Fund Surcharge - A 4.22 
  CA St Public Utilities Commission Fee 3.19 
  Deaf & Disabled Fund Surcharge 3.07 
  9 CA State 911 Surcharge 2.76 
  Federal Excise Tax .60 
  Total Basic Charges 817.84  

 
  Non Basic Charges                                                          

  2 Broadband Lite Term 6/26/18 - 6/25/21 139.98 
  2 Business High-Speed Access w/Static IP 
  2 Broadband Lite Port 
  9 Multi-Line Business Federal Pre-Subscribed Line Charge 53.91 
  2 Voicemail Enhanced Bus Box 15.90 
  Other Charges-Detailed Below 11.98 
  FCA Long Distance - Federal USF Surcharge 18.00 
  Universal Lifeline Telephone Service Surcharge .76 
  CA St Switched Access Rate Recovery Surcharge .52 
  CASF-High Cost Fund Surcharge B .16 
  Teleconnect Fund Surcharge .12 
  CA State High Cost Fund Surcharge - A .12 
  Deaf & Disabled Fund Surcharge .08 
  CA St Public Utilities Commission Fee .08 
  Total Non Basic Charges 241.61  

 
  Toll/Other                                                                 

  Advantage 7 Bus 4.95 
  Partial Month Charges-Detailed Below -160.00 
  Deaf & Disabled Fund Surcharge -.78 
  CA St Public Utilities Commission Fee -.81 
  CA State High Cost Fund Surcharge - A -1.09 
  Teleconnect Fund Surcharge -1.20 
  CASF-High Cost Fund Surcharge B -1.59 
  Universal Lifeline Telephone Service Surcharge -7.36 
  FCA Long Distance - Federal USF Surcharge -51.79 
  Total Toll/Other -219.67  

TOTAL 839.78
______________________________________________________________________

** ACCOUNT ACTIVITY **
  Qty Description Order Number Effective Dates           

 
  2 Business High Speed Internet Fee AUTOCH 4/01 11.98 
  209/892-1416 Subtotal 11.98  

 Partial Month Charges                                                         

  Simply Unlimited Term Discount through 06/25/21 -40.00 
  209/892-1467 Subtotal -40.00  

  Simply Unlimited Term Discount through 06/25/21 -40.00 

CUSTOMER TALK

If your bill reflects that you owe a Balance Forward, you
must make a payment immediately in order to avoid
collection activities. You must pay a minimum of $431.74
by your due date to avoid disconnection of your local
service. All other charges should be paid by your due date
to keep your account current.

Beginning April 1, 2021, both the Federal Universal
Service Fund (USF) surcharge and the Frontier Long
Distance (USF) surcharge are increasing from 31.8% to
33.4%. Questions? Please contact customer service.

Frontier is committed to keeping customers connected
during this difficult time. California residential and small
business customers with voice service that are
experiencing a financial hardship as a result of COVID-19
may be qualified to defer Frontier payments through July
15, 2021. Please contact us at 1-800-921-8105 to let us
know about your change in financial circumstances due to
COVID-19 and discuss payment options for voice service.
This protection does not apply to broadband or video
services which may be subject to disconnection for
non-payment. You can also visit
www.frontier.com/resources/covid-19 to learn more about
the customer protections Californians may be entitled to.
Questions? Contact customer service 1-800-921-8105.

Emergency responders need accurate information in order
to send help when someone calls 911. Can your PBX or
Multi-line telephone system direct emergency personnel to
your business location? Frontier encourages you to ensure
your location information is correctly configured in your
PBX or Multi-line telephone system. For more information,
consult the CPUC PBX 911 Advisory Brochure available at
www.calphoneinfo.com

Important promotional pricing information...
The term service plan to which you subscribe includes an
early termination fee if you cancel or change services
before your term expires. Refer to the Monthly Service
Charges section of this bill for applicable term dates.
Questions? Please contact Frontier or visit
Frontier.com/terms or Frontier.com/tariffs for other
important service Terms, Conditions, and Policies.
*************************************************
Under our convenient auto-renewal option, your current
term agreement for your Business High Speed Internet
service will automatically renew effective 06/26/21 for
additional one-year periods at the then applicable one-year
term rate, excluding promotional rates. If you wish to
cancel your auto-renewal, please call Frontier Customer
Service at the number on your invoice at least 30 days
prior to your renewal date above.

ALG
PBP

HMH
LGP

FJB
KAP

FIE
IDN

GLE
PAP

GK
AGG

MOC
OOI

OOG
GCO

KAC
CMM

OKC
AMA

MIA
OK



___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT Page 4 of 4

Date of Bill 4/01/21
Account Number 209-892-1416-101111-8

  Qty Description Order Number Effective Dates           

  209/892-4384 Subtotal -40.00  

  Simply Unlimited Term Discount through 06/25/21 -40.00 
  209/892-4386 Subtotal -40.00  

  Simply Unlimited Term Discount through 06/25/21 -40.00 
  209/892-4973 Subtotal -40.00  

Subtotal -148.02

ALGPBPHMHIBMGK
APHMOGNOOBFCPK
AELCCHJGPADMJK
DDLLDDLLLLDLLL

*



Account Number : SME79264
Date Due : 05/06/2021
Invoice Number : B1-377284660
Issue Date : 05/06/2021
Purchase Order # : N/A

Account Summary
Previous Balance: $104.31     Bill To: 

Western Hills Water District
Western Hills Water District
9501 Morton Davis Dr
Pa�erson, CA 95363-8610

Customer Since: 05/06/2019

Payments Posted: -$104.31     
Adjustments: $0.00     

-----------------
Past Due: $0.00
Monthly/One Time Charges: $102.68     
Usage Charges: $0.00     

-----------------
Current Charges: $102.68     
Taxes: $1.63     

-----------------
Total Current Invoice: $104.31
Total Due: $104.31
Due Date: 05/06/2021

If you or your account is subject to pending bankruptcy
proceedings
or a bankruptcy discharge, amounts listed on this statement
prior to
the pe��on filing date are for informa�onal purposes only
and are
not an a�empt to collect a debt.

Check out the HughesNet Customer Care website at 
businesscenter.hughesnet.com for informa�on on how to 
read your HughesNet invoice.

For Billing Ques�ons: 
Please Call: 1-800-347-3272

Detach along this line and return the above sec�on with your payment.

DUE DATE ACCOUNT
NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAYMENT

ENCLOSED

05/06/2021 SME79264 $104.31 $ ____________

Invoice Number: B1-377284660
Purchase Order # : N/A
Issue Date: 05/06/2021

Western Hills Water District
Western Hills Water District
9501 Morton Davis Dr
Patterson,CA 95363-8610
US

Please indicate amount enclosed. Do not send cash.
Write your account number on the check.
Please do not submit correspondence to the address

below.
Please Include the remi�ance slip with payment.
Make the check or money-order payable to:

Hughes Network Systems 
P.O. Box 96874 
Chicago, IL 60693-6874



Payment and Adjustment

Date SAN Descrip�on Amount

Payments

04/06/2021 SME79264 Payment - By Direct Debit -$104.31

Total Payments -$104.31

Total Payments and Adjustments -$104.31

Account Charges

Descrip�on Total Accounts Charged Amount

Addi�onal Services

SME RM Premium Express Repair(Gen5) 1 $11.95

HughesNet Plan Detail

Gen5_35GB_BI_03 1 $69.99

Hardware(2X00_L_SME) 1 $19.99

Other

Property Tax Recovery 1 $0.75

Total Accounts Charged 1 $102.68

Sponsored Charges

SAN Descrip�on Charges($)

No Ac�vity

Installa�on Charges

SAN Descrip�on Units Unit Price
($)

Percentage
Extra (%)

Extended
Price ($)

No Ac�vity

Tax Summary
Equipment
Lease Sales
Tax

CA
Tax $0.25
Tax $0.12
Tax $1.20

$1.57
Sales Tax
on
Recovery

CA
Tax $0.01
Tax $0.05

$0.06

Total Taxes: $1.63

Site Level Details
Created Date: 05/13/2019
Account: SME00126811 9679 copper mountain rd



PATTERSON, CA 95363-8870
Descrip�on Type Start End Amount
       Equipment Lease Sales Tax  District  $0.12
       Sales Tax on Recovery  State  $0.05
       Equipment Lease Sales Tax  State  $1.20
       Equipment Lease Sales Tax  County  $0.25
       Sales Tax on Recovery  County  $0.01
Total Taxes For Site: $1.63
Total Billing for Site: $102.68
Total Current Site Charges: $104.31

Billing All Sites: $102.68

Taxes All Sites: $1.63

Total of All Sites: $104.31

PRINT CLOSE





Account Summary
New Charges Due Date 5/04/21
Billing Date 4/10/21
Account Number 209-895-6017-031008-8
PIN 3534

Total Amount Due $123.56

237002209895601703100800000000000000123568

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT
9521 MORTON DAVIS DR
PATTERSON, CA 95363-8610

FRONTIER
P.O. Box 740407
CINCINNATI OH 45274-0407

Previous Balance 246.48
Payments Received Thru 4/08/21 -246.48
 Thank you for your payment!
Balance Forward .00
New Charges 123.56

PAYMENT STUB
Total Amount Due $123.56
New Charges Due Date 5/04/21

Account Number 209-895-6017-031008-8
Please do not send correspondence with your payment. Make checks payable to Frontier.

Amount Enclosed $ .
To change your billing address, call 1-800-921-8102  

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT

Your Monthly Invoice

P.O. Box 709, South Windsor, CT 06074-9998

Page 1 of 3

ALG
PBP

HMH
LGP

FJB
KAP

FIE
IDN

GLE
PAP

GK
AGG

MOC
OOI

OOG
GCO

KAC
CMM

OKC
AMA

MIA
OK

------ manifest line ---------

DTTAFADDTTFTDTFTFDTDDADADAFADFATDDFTAAAFDTTADFAAATDFDTDFADDDTDFFT

DTTAFADDTTFTDTFTFDTDDADADAFADFATDDFTAAAFDTTADFAAATDFDTDFADDDTDFFT

11 



Date of Bill 4/10/21
Account Number 209-895-6017-031008-8

For Billing and Service Questions, Call 1-800-921-8102, 7 am-7 pm Monday-Friday, 9:30 am-4 pm Saturday

or visit www.Frontier.com.

PAYING YOUR BILL, LATE PAYMENTS, RETURNED CHECK FEES and PAST DUE BALANCES
You are responsible for all legitimate, undisputed charges on your bill. Paying by check authorizes Frontier to make a one-time
electronic funds transfer from your account, as early as the day your check is received. When making an online payment, please
allow time for the transfer of funds. If funds are received after the due date, you may be charged a fee, your service may be
interrupted and you may incur a reconnection charge to restore service. A fee may be charged for a bank returned check.
Continued nonpayment of undisputed charges (incl. 900 and long distance charges) may result in collection action and a referral
to credit reporting agencies, which may affect your credit rating. 
IMPORTANT CONSUMERMESSAGES
You must pay all basic local service charges to avoid basic local service disconnection. Failure to pay other charges will not
cause disconnection of your basic service but this may cause other services to be terminated. Frontier Bundles may include
charges for both basic and other services. Frontier periodically audits its bills to ensure accuracy which may result in a
retroactive or future billing adjustment.
Internet speed, if noted, is the maximum wired connection speed for selected tier; Wi-Fi speeds may vary; actual and average
speed may be slower and depends on multiple factors. Performance details are at frontier.com/internetdisclosures.
Billing and service complaints may be submitted to the California Public Utilities Commission, Consumer Affairs Branch
www.cpuc.ca.gov/complaints/; or 1-800-649-7570; or 505 Van Ness Ave., Room 2003, San Francisco, CA 94102.
SERVICE TERMS
Visit Frontier.com/terms, Frontier.com/tariffs or call Customer Service for information on tariffs, price lists and other important
Terms, Conditions and Policies (“Terms”) related to your voice, Internet and/or video services including limitations of liability,
early termination fees, the effective date of and billing for the termination of service(s) and other important information about
your rights and obligations, and ours. Frontier’s Terms, include a binding arbitration provision to resolve customer disputes
(Frontier.com/terms/arbitration). Video and Internet services are subscription-based and are billed one full month in

advance. Unless otherwise required by applicable law, video and/or Internet service subscription cancellations and any

early termination fees are effective on the last day of your Frontier billing cycle. No partial month credits or refunds will

be provided for previously billed service subscriptions. Installation or setup fees paid at the initiation of the Service, if

any, are not refundable.By using or paying for Frontier services, you are agreeing to these Terms and that disputes will be
resolved by individual arbitration.
Hard of Hearing, Deaf, Blind, Vision and /or Mobility Impaired customers may call Frontier 1-877-462-6606 or dial 7-1-1 to

reach a consultant trained to support their communication needs. Visit www.ddtp.org for more information. 

Page 2 of 3

ALGPBPHMHIBMGK
APHMOGNOOBFCPK
AELCCHJGPADMJK
DDLLDDLLLLDLLL



WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT Page 3 of 3

Date of Bill 4/10/21
Account Number 209-895-6017-031008-8

CURRENT BILLING SUMMARY
Local Service from 04/10/21 to 05/09/21
  Qty Description 209/895-6017.0 Charge     

  Basic Charges                                                              

  Single Party Zone 1 Business Service 36.25 
  Multi-Line Federal Subscriber Line Charge 9.20 
  Carrier Cost Recovery Surcharge 5.99 
  Non-Published Listing 5.25 
  Access Recovery Charge Multi-Line Business 3.01 
  Frontier Roadwork Recovery Fee 1.50 
  Federal USF Recovery Charge 4.08 
  Universal Lifeline Telephone Service Surcharge 2.32 
  FCA Long Distance - Federal USF Surcharge 2.00 
  Federal Excise Tax 1.82 
  CA St Switched Access Rate Recovery Surcharge 1.82 
  CASF-High Cost Fund Surcharge B .50 
  Teleconnect Fund Surcharge .38 
  CA State High Cost Fund Surcharge - A .34 
  CA State 911 Surcharge .32 
  CA St Public Utilities Commission Fee .26 
  Deaf & Disabled Fund Surcharge .25 
  Total Basic Charges 75.29  

 
  Non Basic Charges                                                          

  Laser Speed 4m 45.95 
  Multi-Line Business Federal Pre-Subscribed Line Charge 5.99 
  FCA Long Distance - Federal USF Surcharge 2.00 
  Total Non Basic Charges 53.94  

 
  Toll/Other                                                                 

  Long Distance Credit -4.00 
  Deaf & Disabled Fund Surcharge -.02 
  CA St Public Utilities Commission Fee -.02 
  Teleconnect Fund Surcharge -.03 
  CA State High Cost Fund Surcharge - A -.03 
  CASF-High Cost Fund Surcharge B -.04 
  Universal Lifeline Telephone Service Surcharge -.19 
  FCA Long Distance - Federal USF Surcharge -1.34 
  Total Toll/Other -5.67  

TOTAL 123.56

CUSTOMER TALK

If your bill reflects that you owe a Balance Forward, you
must make a payment immediately in order to avoid
collection activities. You must pay a minimum of $75.29
by your due date to avoid disconnection of your local
service. All other charges should be paid by your due date
to keep your account current.

Beginning April 1, 2021, both the Federal Universal
Service Fund (USF) surcharge and the Frontier Long
Distance (USF) surcharge are increasing from 31.8% to
33.4%. Questions? Please contact customer service.

Frontier is committed to keeping customers connected
during this difficult time. California residential and small
business customers with voice service that are
experiencing a financial hardship as a result of COVID-19
may be qualified to defer Frontier payments through July
15, 2021. Please contact us at 1-800-921-8105 to let us
know about your change in financial circumstances due to
COVID-19 and discuss payment options for voice service.
This protection does not apply to broadband or video
services which may be subject to disconnection for
non-payment. You can also visit
www.frontier.com/resources/covid-19 to learn more about
the customer protections Californians may be entitled to.
Questions? Contact customer service 1-800-921-8105.

Emergency responders need accurate information in order
to send help when someone calls 911. Can your PBX or
Multi-line telephone system direct emergency personnel to
your business location? Frontier encourages you to ensure
your location information is correctly configured in your
PBX or Multi-line telephone system. For more information,
consult the CPUC PBX 911 Advisory Brochure available at
www.calphoneinfo.com

ALG
PBP

HMH
LGP

FJB
KAP

FIE
IDN

GLE
PAP

GK
AGG

MOC
OOI

OOG
GCO

KAC
CMM

OKC
AMA

MIA
OK



U1INVPDF 

Invoice Amount:  $1,227.82 
Terms: Due Upon Receipt

Payment options: Contact our credit office   212-333-6600 Ext. Ext 84
REMIT TO: UNITED RENTALS (NORTH AMERICA),INC.

P.O. BOX 051122
LOS ANGELES CA 90074-1122

RENTAL RETURN 
INVOICE 

Page:   1

 RENTAL ITEMS:
 _____ ___________ _______________________________________ _____________________________________________ _______________   Qty  Equipment       Description                           Minimum        Day       Week     4 Week          Amount

     1  B06795NF   TRUCK WATER 2000-2999 GAL CDL               491.00      491.00    1,338.00    2,821.00       982.00
                   Make: FORD  Model: F750/STAIN/GAS
                   Serial: 1FDNF7AYXHDB06795  Meter out: 12840.00  Meter in: 13045.90

                                                                                       Rental Subtotal:         982.00
 SALES/MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS:
 _______ ______________________________________________________________ _____________ _________________ _______________     Qty  Item                                                          Price          Unit of Measure    Extended Amt.

       1  ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE CHARGE                        [ENV/MCI]     19.640     EACH                      19.64

                                                                                   Sales/Misc Subtotal:          19.64

                                                                                    Agreement Subtotal:       1,001.64
                                                                                     Rental Protection:         147.30
                                                                                                   Tax:          78.88
                                                                                                 Total:       1,227.82
 COMMENTS/NOTES:

        CONTACT: JERRY PHILLIPS
        CELL#: 209-620-0491

        Final Bill: 2 Days From 2/22/21 01:30 PM Thru 2/24/21 02:35 PM

   ARE YOU OR YOUR EMPLOYEES IN NEED OF OPERATOR CERTIFICATION TRAINING?
   CONTACT UNITED ACADEMY TODAY 844-222-2345 OR WWW.UNITEDACADEMY.UR.COM
         TRAINING IS NOT AVAILABLE ON CERTAIN EQUIPMENT IN CANADA.

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT
9501 MORTON DAVIS DR
PATTERSON CA 95363-8610

Office: 209-895-9493 Cell: 209-620-0491

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT
9501 MORTON DAVIS DR
PATTERSON CA 95363-8610

BRANCH 86D
1400 SOUTH AVENUE
TURLOCK CA 95380
209-634-2046
209-664-5210 FAX

# 190162045-002 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

Customer #     :
Invoice Date   :
Rental Out     :
Rental In      :
UR Job Loc     :
UR Job #       :
Customer Job ID:
P.O. #         :
Ordered By     :
Reserved By    :
Salesperson    :

3429387
02/24/21
01/25/21  01:30 PM
02/24/21  02:35 PM
9501 MORTON DAVIS DR
2

JERRY PHILLIPS
WILLIAM PETERSEN
TIMOTHY HODSON

Effective January 1, 2021 and where permitted by law, United Rentals may impose a surcharge of 1.8% for credit card payments on 
charge accounts. This surcharge is not greater than our merchant discount rate for credit card transactions and is subject to sales 
tax in some jurisdictions. 

NOTICE:  This invoice is subject to the terms and conditions of the Rental and Service Agreement, which are available at 
https://www.unitedrentals.com/legal/rental-service-terms-US and which are incorporated herein by reference.  A COPY OF THE RENTAL 
AND SERVICE AGREEMENT TERMS ARE AVAILABLE IN PAPER FORM UPON REQUEST. 



ICW Group
PO Box 509039
San Diego, CA 92150-9039

Payment Invoice

Invoice Date: 04/21/2021
Invoice Number: 250000356567

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT
9501 MORTON DAVIS DRIVE
PATTERSON CA  95363

Edgewood Partners Insurance Center
1390 Willow Pass Road, Ste 800
CONCORD CA  94520

 Policy Number Description Period Amount Due
 WPL-5051780-00 Final Audit 11/06/19-11/06/20 $540.00 05/06/21
 WPL-5051780-00 Assessments & Surcharges - CA 11/06/19-11/06/20 $15.00 05/06/21

Total Due: $555.00 ***See Terms

Terms

All payments will be applied in the following order: Oldest premiums either on your current or previous policy term, past due fees, current premiums, current fees.
Alternate payment instructions submitted with your check or invoice will not be honored; please contact us if other arrangements are necessary.
* Balance forward may span multiple periods.
** Outstanding credit balance will be applied to this invoice; outstanding debit balance must be paid immediately to avoid cancellation.
*** Your policy will be subject to cancellation if the total amount due is not received by the due date; if total amount due is a credit it will be applied to your next invoice.
There may be a charge of up to $25.00 for each transaction rejected due to nonsufficient funds (NSF). Any NSF may result in policy cancellation.

Billing Inquiries: 1.800.877.1111 (M-F 8am - 5pm PST) or BillingServices@icwgroup.com

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
If not paying electronically, please detach along perforation and remit with payment

Invoice Date: 04/21/2021
Invoice Number: 250000356567

Visit http://icwgroup.com/payments to expedite payment and view payment options!

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT
9501 MORTON DAVIS DRIVE
PATTERSON CA  95363

Mail & make payments to:
ICW Group
PO Box 509039
San Diego, CA 92150-9039

Total Due 

$555.00

6 250000356567 2 000000055500



ICW Group
PO Box 509039
San Diego, CA 92150-9039

Final Audit

Date: 04/20/2021
Audit Period: 11/06/2019 - 11/06/2020
Policy Number: WPL-5051780-00
Policy Period: 11/06/2019 - 11/06/2020

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT
9501 MORTON DAVIS DRIVE
PATTERSON CA  95363

Edgewood Partners Insurance Center
1390 Willow Pass Road, Ste 800
CONCORD CA  94520

Total for Policy Period: 
Total Policy Previously Paid: 
Total Policy Adjustment:  

   $14,870.00
$14,315.00

$555.00

Audit Period Detail
State Rating Group Billing Location From To

CA 0001-01 WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT

9501 MORTON DAVIS DRIVE

PATTERSON CA 95363

11/06/2019 11/06/2020

Class Description Payroll Rate Premium

7520 Water Companies - All Employees - Including Construction or

Extension of Lines

$416,389 4.56 $18,987.00

8742 Salespersons - Outside $0 0.75 $0.00

8810 Clerical Office Employees - N.O.C. $52,680 0.54 $284.00

Stat Code Description Payroll Rate Premium

9898 Experience Modification 0.87 -$2,505.00

9887 Rate Modification 0.88 -$2,012.00

0063 Premium Discount 0.9707 -$432.00

9740 Terrorism $469,069 1.03 $141.00

Premium Subtotal: $14,463.00

0987 CA Admin Revolving Fund Assessment 1.014479 $209.00

0988 CA Fraud Surcharge 1.002878 $42.00

0986 CA Uninsured Employers Fund 1.000831 $12.00

0936 CA Subsequent Injury Fund 1.002737 $40.00

9719 CALOSHA 1.003765 $54.00

9730 CA LECF Assessment 1.003431 $50.00

Total Premium &  Assessments for Rating Group / Billing Location: $14,870.00

Page 2 of 2  



STATEMENT ENCLOSED

PO BOX 819007
TURLOCK, CA 95381-9007

333 East Canal Drive
Turlock, CA 95380
(209) 883-8222

[Record*TR10422A*1337*0702300000*KEY=0702300000*Index]

$2,109.16
Account Number:   

Billing Date:   

Customer Name:  

Account Summary

Previous Period’s Balance

Total Payments

Total Adjustments

Total Bill Corrections

Total Current Bill Charges

Ending Balance This Period

$2,064.63

-$2,064.63

$0.00

$0.00

$2,109.16

$2,109.16

Current Due Date:

Total Amount Due:

05/17/20210702300000
04/22/2021

Western Hills Water District

Meter
Number

Current-Prior
Read Dates

Current
Meter Reading MultiplierPrior

Meter Reading Difference Usage TypeUsage

E207039 KWH12,300.00300416,5286,56904/20/2021-03/22/2021
Location: Schedule:Diablo Grande Pkwy 5 Mi W/O I-5 Patterson MD - Municipal Uses - 35 KW and 

Over - Electric
Description: Pump Station #3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
Total Amount Billed

kWh Per Day

Total kWh

1
1
1
1
1
1
1

86/43

$2,109.16

$29.00
$771.21
$977.55
-$61.50
$330.87
$58.34
$3.69

Charges/Credits Total

Customer Charge - Fixed
Energy Charge - Winter 12,300.00 kWh at $0.0627
Demand Charge - Winter 147.00 kW at $6.65
Power Supply Adjustment 12,300.00 kWh at $-0.005
Environmental Charge 12,300.00 kWh at $0.0269
Public Benefits Charge - 2.85%  on $2,047.13
State of CA Surcharge 12,300.00 kWh at $0.0003

Monthly Usage Comparison

High/Low Temp

Billing Days

Cost Per Day

29

12,300.00

424.14

$72.73

73/36

28

13,200.00

471.43

$73.74

31

13,200.00

425.81

$74.42

This Month Last Month Last Year

Please detach and return with your payment. Make check payable to Turlock Irrigation District.

TR10422A  579 1 AV 0.398
7000000633 00.0005.0019 579/1

ANEMGOCNBLDIBKDKAK
AJCJFAOAFPLOKOFALK
AMJOKHOPKMFKPGEIOK
AJAICIKLDLODGCGEOK
DDLDDDDLDLLLDDDDLL

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT
9521 MORTON DAVIS DR
PATTERSON CA 95363-8610

TURLOCK IRRIGATION DISTRICT

PO BOX 819007

TURLOCK, CA 95381-9007

TTTADTATDAFDATDFDAFDAFDTDATFDDDADDFFATADAFTFTTTATAFDDAAFFDDDFDFTF

Account Number:        0702300000

Amount Enclosed:

REMIT TO:

100000007023000008000021091630

$2,109.16

Current Due Date:

Total Amount Due:

05/17/2021

Page 1 of 1



EXPLANATION OF CHARGES 
Customer Charge - This is a fixed charge based on the costs for metering, 
billing, collection and related costs. 

Energy Charge - The cost of energy based on the amount of electricity 
consumed each month, in addition to the costs of operating and maintaining the 
electrical transmission and distribution system, as well as virtually every 
business service related to providing and planning electric delivery functions. 

Public Benefits Charge - Mandated by the State of California to fund 
renewable resources, energy efficiency programs, low-income assistance and 
energy research and development projects.  The Rate is 2.85% of the amount 
billed. 

Power Supply Adjustment - An adjustment that takes into account variances 
in the District’s net power supply cost. 
Environmental Charge - The cost to the District to comply with environmental 
laws, rules and regulations. 

State of CA Surcharge - A utility tax collected and administered by the State of 
California. 

Ceres City Tax - A 3% Utility Users’ Tax on all charges for utility services billed 
to an account having a service location in the City of Ceres. 

Modesto City Tax - A Utility Users’ Tax on all charges for utility services billed 
to an account having a service location in the City of Modesto.  The rate is 6% 
of the bill with an annual maximum of $1,500.00 in total tax for each utility 
service. 

TID PAYMENT OPTIONS 

On-line.............................................................................................www.tid.org 
By Phone...................................................................................1-866-742-8991 
In Person.....................................................................pay stations listed below 

RATE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 
TID CARES Program - Save on your monthly energy bill with the TID CARES 
Program. Residential customers who qualify for the program will receive a 
discount on their residential customer charge, as well as the first 800 kilowatt-
hours of use. To find out if you qualify call (209) 883-8222 or visit www.tid.org. 

TID Medical Rate Assistance Program - If you or another full-time resident in 
your home must regularly use a medical life-support device, or if your medical 
condition requires special heating or air conditioning in order to sustain life, you 
may qualify for the TID Medical Rate Assistance Program. The Medical Rate 
Assistance Program reduces the rate for the first 500 kilowatt hours of monthly  
energy use by 50 percent. To find out if you qualify call (209) 883-8222 or visit 
www.tid.org. 

PAYMENT AND OTHER INFORMATION 
Payment Due Date - Your bill is due when you receive it. Your bill becomes 
delinquent after the due date if not paid. If you do not pay all charges by the due 
date, TID may shut off your electric service after giving you proper notice. When 
mailing a payment, allow 5 to 7 business days for your payment to reach our 
office and be posted to your account. Payments made by phone, at an 
authorized TID pay station or on-line from the TID website will be posted to your 
account the following business day. 

Payment Arrangements - If you cannot pay your balance in full, TID will 
consider financial arrangements based on individual circumstances.  At your 
request, TID can provide information about possible sources of financial 
assistance for residential customers who cannot pay their bills.  If you have 
questions or would like to discuss payment arrangements, please call (209) 883-
8222 BEFORE the due date shown on your bill. 

Disputed Bill Procedure - To receive answers to questions you have about this 
bill, please contact the TID Customer Service Division at 333 E. Canal Drive, 
Turlock, or call 883-8222 or 892-4953 between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 
p.m. District offices are closed on weekends and holidays. If, after conferring
with a Customer Service Representative, you still believe your bill is in error, you 
may contact the TID Customer Service Department Manager, who will then
review your bill. The decision of the Customer Service Department Manager
may be appealed within five days to the TID Board of Directors for a final
determination. All appeals, except those from customers receiving service on a
Domestic Energy rate schedule, must include a deposit in the amount of the
disputed bill.

Delinquent Charge - A delinquent charge of $3.00 plus 1.5% of the prior 
balance is added to your account if payment is not received by the due date. 

Disconnect for Nonpayment - Your service is subject to disconnect if we do 
not receive payment.  If service is disconnected, a payment of the past due 
balance must be received by 4:00 p.m. workdays before service will be restored.  
Your account will be billed disconnect and reconnect charges, a security deposit 
(if required) and any other applicable charges.  Service will not be restored after 
business hours, weekends or holidays.  Receipt of payment on a service that 
has been disconnected for non-payment will be considered authorization to 
restore your electric service. 

Deposit - A deposit or additional deposit may be required if bills are not paid on 
time, or if a service is scheduled to be disconnected for non-payment.  An 
additional deposit may also be required if actual usage is higher than what was 
used to establish the deposit on hand. 

Electric Service Rules and Rate Schedules - All customers are subject to 
TID’s Electric Service Rules and Rate Schedules. Customers can request a 
copy of these rules and rate schedules at the TID office located at 333 E Canal 
Drive, Turlock.  They are also available online at www.tid.org.

RECEIPT OF SUFFICIENT PAYMENT ON A SERVICE THAT 
HAS BEEN DISCONNECTED FOR NON-PAYMENT WILL 
BE CONSIDERED AUTHORIZATION TO RESTORE YOUR 
ELECTRIC SERVICE. 

AUTHORIZED TURLOCK IRRIGATION DISTRICT PAY STATIONS 

Community Place Address Payment Hours 
Ceres TID Ceres Office 2944 3rd St. M-F 8:30-5:00
Delhi Liberty Market 16385 W. Schendel Rd. M-F 10:00-2:00 & 3:00-4:30 Closed Wed 
Denair Denair Community Center 3850 N. Gratton Rd. M-F 8:00-12:00 & 1:00-4:45
Hilmar Farmers & Merchants Bank 19925 W. 1st St. M-Thu 9:00-4:00  Fri 9:00-6:00
Hughson Carranza Pharmacy 2431 3rd St. M-F 10:00-4:00

La Grange K & R Beer Wine & Liquor 30124 Yosemite Blvd. M-Sat 6:00-8:00 Sun 8:00–8:00

Modesto Familia Farmacia 1757 Crows Landing Rd. M-F 9:00-6:00
Patterson Patterson Family Pharmacy 101 S. Del Puerto Ave. M-F 8:30-6:00  Sat 9:00–2:00
Turlock TID Turlock Office 333 E. Canal Dr. M-F 7:30-5:30

24-HOUR PHONE PAYMENT SERVICE 1-866-742-8991

Revised 4/2021 C2M 



STATEMENT ENCLOSED

PO BOX 819007
TURLOCK, CA 95381-9007

333 East Canal Drive
Turlock, CA 95380
(209) 883-8222

[Record*TR10429A*57*9602300000*KEY=9602300000*Index]

$13,610.23
Account Number:   

Billing Date:   

Customer Name:  

Account Summary

Previous Period’s Balance

Total Payments

Total Adjustments

Total Bill Corrections

Total Current Bill Charges

Ending Balance This Period

$12,518.96

-$12,518.96

$0.00

$0.00

$13,610.23

$13,610.23

Current Due Date:

Total Amount Due:

05/24/20219602300000
04/29/2021

Western Hills Water District

Meter/Item Rate Location Service Total

MD Diablo Grande Pkwy 3 Mi W/O I-5 Patterson 3 Mi W/O Electric / Municipal / Pump Station #2 $2,052.44E207052
MD 9679 Copper Mountain Rd Patterson Electric / Municipal / Water Treatment Plant Lab Bldg $3,541.75E207047
MC 9679 Copper Mountain Rd Patterson Electric / Municipal / Water Treatment Plant $108.33E206964
MC Oak Flat Rd N/S 4 Pl'S W/O Ward Ave Patterson N/S 4 Electric / Municipal / Flow Meter $22.24E406068
MC Oak Flat Rd 1/4 Mile Wo Water Treatment Plant Patte Electric / Municipal / Rental House $47.39E404000
MD Perrett Rd End Of Perrett Rd Patterson End Of Perrett Electric / Municipal / Pump Tank / Lights / Plugs $2,502.48E206963
MD 5301 Oak Flat Rd Patterson Electric / Municipal / Pump Station #1 $3,122.58E207053
MD Diablo Grande Pkwy W/O I-5 Patterson W/O I-5 Electric / Municipal / Pump Station #4 $2,195.58E207049
MC 9521 Morton Davis Dr Patterson Electric / Municipal / Fire Dept $17.44E403171

$13,610.23Total Amount Billed

Meter
Number

Current-Prior
Read Dates

Current
Meter Reading MultiplierPrior

Meter Reading Difference Usage TypeUsage

E207052 KWH16,200.00300546,1966,25004/28/2021-03/28/2021
Location: Schedule:Diablo Grande Pkwy 3 Mi W/O I-5 Patterson 3 Mi MD - Municipal Uses - 35 KW and 

Over - Electric
Description: Pump Station #2

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
Total Amount Billed

kWh Per Day

Total kWh

1
1
1
1
1
1
1

86/45

$2,052.44

$29.00
$1,015.74

$591.32
-$81.00
$435.78
$56.74
$4.86

Charges/Credits Total

Customer Charge - Fixed
Energy Charge - Winter 16,200.00 kWh at $0.0627
Demand Charge - Winter 88.92 kW at $6.65
Power Supply Adjustment 16,200.00 kWh at $-0.005
Environmental Charge 16,200.00 kWh at $0.0269
Public Benefits Charge - 2.85%  on $1,990.84
State of CA Surcharge 16,200.00 kWh at $0.0003

Monthly Usage Comparison

High/Low Temp

Billing Days

Cost Per Day

31

16,200.00

522.58

$66.21

77/36

28

13,800.00

492.86

$66.50

31

14,100.00

454.84

$87.14

This Month Last Month Last Year

Please detach and return with your payment. Make check payable to Turlock Irrigation District.

TR10429A  
2000000029 7/1

ANEMCKCNBLDIBLAKGK
AJCJFAOAFPJMOGMALK
AMJOHILMLMFEAGDIKK
AIHGAINBGHOLKHMFNK
DDDDDLDLDLDLDDDDLL

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT
9521 MORTON DAVIS DR
PATTERSON CA 95363-8610

TURLOCK IRRIGATION DISTRICT

PO BOX 819007

TURLOCK, CA 95381-9007

TTTADTATDAFDATDFDAFDAFDTDATFDDDADDFFATADAFTFTTTATAFDDAAFFDDDFDFTF

Account Number:        9602300000

Amount Enclosed:

REMIT TO:

100000096023000001000136102330

$13,610.23

Current Due Date:

Total Amount Due:

05/24/2021

Page 1 of 4



EXPLANATION OF CHARGES 
Customer Charge - This is a fixed charge based on the costs for metering, 
billing, collection and related costs. 

Energy Charge - The cost of energy based on the amount of electricity 
consumed each month, in addition to the costs of operating and maintaining the 
electrical transmission and distribution system, as well as virtually every 
business service related to providing and planning electric delivery functions. 

Public Benefits Charge - Mandated by the State of California to fund 
renewable resources, energy efficiency programs, low-income assistance and 
energy research and development projects.  The Rate is 2.85% of the amount 
billed. 

Power Supply Adjustment - An adjustment that takes into account variances 
in the District’s net power supply cost. 
Environmental Charge - The cost to the District to comply with environmental 
laws, rules and regulations. 

State of CA Surcharge - A utility tax collected and administered by the State of 
California. 

Ceres City Tax - A 3% Utility Users’ Tax on all charges for utility services billed 
to an account having a service location in the City of Ceres. 

Modesto City Tax - A Utility Users’ Tax on all charges for utility services billed 
to an account having a service location in the City of Modesto.  The rate is 6% 
of the bill with an annual maximum of $1,500.00 in total tax for each utility 
service. 

TID PAYMENT OPTIONS 

On-line.............................................................................................www.tid.org 
By Phone...................................................................................1-866-742-8991 
In Person.....................................................................pay stations listed below 

RATE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 
TID CARES Program - Save on your monthly energy bill with the TID CARES 
Program. Residential customers who qualify for the program will receive a 
discount on their residential customer charge, as well as the first 800 kilowatt-
hours of use. To find out if you qualify call (209) 883-8222 or visit www.tid.org. 

TID Medical Rate Assistance Program - If you or another full-time resident in 
your home must regularly use a medical life-support device, or if your medical 
condition requires special heating or air conditioning in order to sustain life, you 
may qualify for the TID Medical Rate Assistance Program. The Medical Rate 
Assistance Program reduces the rate for the first 500 kilowatt hours of monthly  
energy use by 50 percent. To find out if you qualify call (209) 883-8222 or visit 
www.tid.org. 

PAYMENT AND OTHER INFORMATION 
Payment Due Date - Your bill is due when you receive it. Your bill becomes 
delinquent after the due date if not paid. If you do not pay all charges by the due 
date, TID may shut off your electric service after giving you proper notice. When 
mailing a payment, allow 5 to 7 business days for your payment to reach our 
office and be posted to your account. Payments made by phone, at an 
authorized TID pay station or on-line from the TID website will be posted to your 
account the following business day. 

Payment Arrangements - If you cannot pay your balance in full, TID will 
consider financial arrangements based on individual circumstances.  At your 
request, TID can provide information about possible sources of financial 
assistance for residential customers who cannot pay their bills.  If you have 
questions or would like to discuss payment arrangements, please call (209) 883-
8222 BEFORE the due date shown on your bill. 

Disputed Bill Procedure - To receive answers to questions you have about this 
bill, please contact the TID Customer Service Division at 333 E. Canal Drive, 
Turlock, or call 883-8222 or 892-4953 between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 
p.m. District offices are closed on weekends and holidays. If, after conferring
with a Customer Service Representative, you still believe your bill is in error, you 
may contact the TID Customer Service Department Manager, who will then
review your bill. The decision of the Customer Service Department Manager
may be appealed within five days to the TID Board of Directors for a final
determination. All appeals, except those from customers receiving service on a
Domestic Energy rate schedule, must include a deposit in the amount of the
disputed bill.

Delinquent Charge - A delinquent charge of $3.00 plus 1.5% of the prior 
balance is added to your account if payment is not received by the due date. 

Disconnect for Nonpayment - Your service is subject to disconnect if we do 
not receive payment.  If service is disconnected, a payment of the past due 
balance must be received by 4:00 p.m. workdays before service will be restored.  
Your account will be billed disconnect and reconnect charges, a security deposit 
(if required) and any other applicable charges.  Service will not be restored after 
business hours, weekends or holidays.  Receipt of payment on a service that 
has been disconnected for non-payment will be considered authorization to 
restore your electric service. 

Deposit - A deposit or additional deposit may be required if bills are not paid on 
time, or if a service is scheduled to be disconnected for non-payment.  An 
additional deposit may also be required if actual usage is higher than what was 
used to establish the deposit on hand. 

Electric Service Rules and Rate Schedules - All customers are subject to 
TID’s Electric Service Rules and Rate Schedules. Customers can request a 
copy of these rules and rate schedules at the TID office located at 333 E Canal 
Drive, Turlock.  They are also available online at www.tid.org.

RECEIPT OF SUFFICIENT PAYMENT ON A SERVICE THAT 
HAS BEEN DISCONNECTED FOR NON-PAYMENT WILL 
BE CONSIDERED AUTHORIZATION TO RESTORE YOUR 
ELECTRIC SERVICE. 

AUTHORIZED TURLOCK IRRIGATION DISTRICT PAY STATIONS 

Community Place Address Payment Hours 
Ceres TID Ceres Office 2944 3rd St. M-F 8:30-5:00
Delhi Liberty Market 16385 W. Schendel Rd. M-F 10:00-2:00 & 3:00-4:30 Closed Wed 
Denair Denair Community Center 3850 N. Gratton Rd. M-F 8:00-12:00 & 1:00-4:45
Hilmar Farmers & Merchants Bank 19925 W. 1st St. M-Thu 9:00-4:00  Fri 9:00-6:00
Hughson Carranza Pharmacy 2431 3rd St. M-F 10:00-4:00

La Grange K & R Beer Wine & Liquor 30124 Yosemite Blvd. M-Sat 6:00-8:00 Sun 8:00–8:00

Modesto Familia Farmacia 1757 Crows Landing Rd. M-F 9:00-6:00
Patterson Patterson Family Pharmacy 101 S. Del Puerto Ave. M-F 8:30-6:00  Sat 9:00–2:00
Turlock TID Turlock Office 333 E. Canal Dr. M-F 7:30-5:30

24-HOUR PHONE PAYMENT SERVICE 1-866-742-8991

Revised 4/2021 C2M 



333 East Canal Drive
Turlock, CA 95380
(209) 883-8222

Page 2 of 4TR10429A  2000000030 7/2

[Record*TR10429A*59*9602300000*KEY=9602300000*Index]

Account Number:   9602300000

Meter
Number

Current-Prior
Read Dates

Current
Meter Reading MultiplierPrior

Meter Reading Difference Usage TypeUsage

E207047 KWH27,040.001601699,5669,73504/28/2021-03/28/2021
Location: Schedule:9679 Copper Mountain Rd Patterson MD - Municipal Uses - 35 KW and 

Over - Electric
Description: Water Treatment Plant Lab Bldg

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
Total Amount Billed

kWh Per Day

Total kWh

1
1
1
1
1
1
1

86/45

$3,541.75

$29.00
$1,695.41
$1,119.13
-$135.20
$727.38
$97.92
$8.11

Charges/Credits Total

Customer Charge - Fixed
Energy Charge - Winter 27,040.00 kWh at $0.0627
Demand Charge - Winter 168.29 kW at $6.65
Power Supply Adjustment 27,040.00 kWh at $-0.005
Environmental Charge 27,040.00 kWh at $0.0269
Public Benefits Charge - 2.85%  on $3,435.72
State of CA Surcharge 27,040.00 kWh at $0.0003

Monthly Usage Comparison

High/Low Temp

Billing Days

Cost Per Day

31

27,040.00

872.26

$114.25

77/36

28

21,600.00

771.43

$109.96

31

17,760.00

572.90

$92.87

This Month Last Month Last Year

Meter
Number

Current-Prior
Read Dates

Current
Meter Reading MultiplierPrior

Meter Reading Difference Usage TypeUsage

E206964 KWH236.00123655,58955,82504/28/2021-03/28/2021
Location: Schedule:9679 Copper Mountain Rd Patterson MC - Municipal Uses - Connected 

Load Under 35 KW - Electric
Description: Water Treatment Plant

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
Total Amount Billed

kWh Per Day

Total kWh

1
1
1
1
1
1
1

86/45

$108.33

$13.00
$71.28
$15.81
-$1.18
$6.35
$3.00
$0.07

Charges/Credits Total

Customer Charge - Fixed
Connected Load Charge 36.00 at $1.98
Energy Charge - Winter 236.00 kWh at $0.067
Power Supply Adjustment 236.00 kWh at $-0.005
Environmental Charge 236.00 kWh at $0.0269
Public Benefits Charge - 2.85%  on $105.26
State of CA Surcharge 236.00 kWh at $0.0003

Monthly Usage Comparison

High/Low Temp

Billing Days

Cost Per Day

31

236.00

7.61

$3.49

77/36

28

889.00

31.75

$6.01

31

489.00

15.77

$4.38

This Month Last Month Last Year

Meter
Number

Current-Prior
Read Dates

Current
Meter Reading MultiplierPrior

Meter Reading Difference Usage TypeUsage

E406068 KWH30.001302,4172,44704/28/2021-03/28/2021
Location: Schedule:Oak Flat Rd N/S 4 Pl'S W/O Ward Ave Patterson MC - Municipal Uses - Connected 

Load Under 35 KW - Electric
Description: Flow Meter

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
Total Amount Billed

kWh Per Day

Total kWh

1
1
1
1
1
1
1

86/45

$22.24

$13.00
$5.94
$2.01

-$0.15
$0.81
$0.62
$0.01

Charges/Credits Total

Customer Charge - Fixed
Connected Load Charge 3.00 at $1.98
Energy Charge - Winter 30.00 kWh at $0.067
Power Supply Adjustment 30.00 kWh at $-0.005
Environmental Charge 30.00 kWh at $0.0269
Public Benefits Charge - 2.85%  on $21.61
State of CA Surcharge 30.00 kWh at $0.0003

Monthly Usage Comparison

High/Low Temp

Billing Days

Cost Per Day

31

30.00

0.97

$0.72

77/36

28

27.00

0.96

$0.78

31

30.00

0.97

$0.73

This Month Last Month Last Year

Meter
Number

Current-Prior
Read Dates

Current
Meter Reading MultiplierPrior

Meter Reading Difference Usage TypeUsage

E404000 KWH149.00114912,21912,36804/28/2021-03/28/2021
Location: Schedule:Oak Flat Rd 1/4 Mile Wo Water Treatment Plant P MC - Municipal Uses - Connected 

Load Under 35 KW - Electric
Description: Rental House

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
Total Amount Billed

kWh Per Day

Total kWh

1
1
1
1
1
1
1

86/45

$47.39

$13.00
$19.80
$9.98

-$0.75
$4.01
$1.31
$0.04

Charges/Credits Total

Customer Charge - Fixed
Connected Load Charge 10.00 at $1.98
Energy Charge - Winter 149.00 kWh at $0.067
Power Supply Adjustment 149.00 kWh at $-0.005
Environmental Charge 149.00 kWh at $0.0269
Public Benefits Charge - 2.85%  on $46.04
State of CA Surcharge 149.00 kWh at $0.0003

Monthly Usage Comparison

High/Low Temp

Billing Days

Cost Per Day

31

149.00

4.81

$1.53

77/36

29

354.00

12.21

$2.28

31

714.00

23.03

$3.41

This Month Last Month Last Year



333 East Canal Drive
Turlock, CA 95380
(209) 883-8222

Page 3 of 4

Account Number:   9602300000

Meter
Number

Current-Prior
Read Dates

Current
Meter Reading MultiplierPrior

Meter Reading Difference Usage TypeUsage

E206963 KWH25,461.00125,46175,7721,23304/28/2021-03/28/2021
Location: Schedule:Perrett Rd End Of Perrett Rd Patterson End Of P MD - Municipal Uses - 35 KW and 

Over - Electric
Description: Pump Tank / Lights / Plugs

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
Total Amount Billed

kWh Per Day

Total kWh

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

86/45

$2,502.48

$29.00
$1,596.40

$236.61
$6.11

-$127.31
$684.90
$69.13
$7.64

Charges/Credits Total

Customer Charge - Fixed
Energy Charge - Winter 25,461.00 kWh at $0.0627
Demand Charge - Winter 35.58 kW at $6.65
Power Factor Charge 5.55 kVAr at $1.10
Power Supply Adjustment 25,461.00 kWh at $-0.005
Environmental Charge 25,461.00 kWh at $0.0269
Public Benefits Charge - 2.85%  on $2,425.71
State of CA Surcharge 25,461.00 kWh at $0.0003

Monthly Usage Comparison

High/Low Temp

Billing Days

Cost Per Day

31

25,461.00

821.32

$80.73

77/36

28

23,669.00

845.32

$83.80

31

16,844.00

543.35

$60.98

This Month Last Month Last Year

Meter
Number

Current-Prior
Read Dates

Current
Meter Reading MultiplierPrior

Meter Reading Difference Usage TypeUsage

E207053 KWH21,900.00300737,9037,97604/28/2021-03/28/2021
Location: Schedule:5301 Oak Flat Rd Patterson MD - Municipal Uses - 35 KW and 

Over - Electric
Description: Pump Station #1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
Total Amount Billed

kWh Per Day

Total kWh

1
1
1
1
1
1
1

86/45

$3,122.58

$29.00
$1,373.13
$1,147.92
-$109.50
$589.11
$86.35
$6.57

Charges/Credits Total

Customer Charge - Fixed
Energy Charge - Winter 21,900.00 kWh at $0.0627
Demand Charge - Winter 172.62 kW at $6.65
Power Supply Adjustment 21,900.00 kWh at $-0.005
Environmental Charge 21,900.00 kWh at $0.0269
Public Benefits Charge - 2.85%  on $3,029.66
State of CA Surcharge 21,900.00 kWh at $0.0003

Monthly Usage Comparison

High/Low Temp

Billing Days

Cost Per Day

31

21,900.00

706.45

$100.73

77/36

28

17,400.00

621.43

$100.19

31

17,400.00

561.29

$96.74

This Month Last Month Last Year

Meter
Number

Current-Prior
Read Dates

Current
Meter Reading MultiplierPrior

Meter Reading Difference Usage TypeUsage

E207049 KWH16,500.00300555,1645,21904/28/2021-03/28/2021
Location: Schedule:Diablo Grande Pkwy W/O I-5 Patterson W/O I-5 MD - Municipal Uses - 35 KW and 

Over - Electric
Description: Pump Station #4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
Total Amount Billed

kWh Per Day

Total kWh

1
1
1
1
1
1
1

86/45

$2,195.58

$29.00
$1,034.55

$705.03
-$82.50
$443.85
$60.70
$4.95

Charges/Credits Total

Customer Charge - Fixed
Energy Charge - Winter 16,500.00 kWh at $0.0627
Demand Charge - Winter 106.02 kW at $6.65
Power Supply Adjustment 16,500.00 kWh at $-0.005
Environmental Charge 16,500.00 kWh at $0.0269
Public Benefits Charge - 2.85%  on $2,129.93
State of CA Surcharge 16,500.00 kWh at $0.0003

Monthly Usage Comparison

High/Low Temp

Billing Days

Cost Per Day

31

16,500.00

532.26

$70.83

77/36

28

13,800.00

492.86

$76.88

31

12,900.00

416.13

$74.81

This Month Last Month Last Year



333 East Canal Drive
Turlock, CA 95380
(209) 883-8222

Page 4 of 4TR10429A  2000000031 7/3

[Record*TR10429A*61*9602300000*KEY=9602300000*Index]

Account Number:   9602300000

Meter
Number

Current-Prior
Read Dates

Current
Meter Reading MultiplierPrior

Meter Reading Difference Usage TypeUsage

E403171 KWH0.001042,39042,39004/28/2021-03/28/2021
Location: Schedule:9521 Morton Davis Dr Patterson MC - Municipal Uses - Connected 

Load Under 35 KW - Electric
Description: Fire Dept

  
  
  
Total Amount Billed

kWh Per Day

Total kWh

1
1
1 86/45

$17.44

$13.00
$3.96
$0.48

Charges/Credits Total

Customer Charge - Fixed
Connected Load Charge 2.00 at $1.98
Public Benefits Charge - 2.85%  on $16.96

Monthly Usage Comparison

High/Low Temp

Billing Days

Cost Per Day

31

0.00

0.00

$0.56

77/36

28

0.00

0.00

$0.62

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

This Month Last Month Last Year



This page intentionally left blank



























KEYLINE
 

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT
9520 MORTON DAVIS DR
PATTERSON, CA  95363-8610

PO BOX 489
NEWARK, NJ 07101-0489

/9536386109/

Total Amount Due
Deducted from bank account on 05/15/21
DO NOT MAIL PAYMENT $251.53

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT
9520 MORTON DAVIS DR
PATTERSON, CA  95363-8610

PO BOX 660108
DALLAS,  TX  75266-0108

98787232130107423505030000100000025153000000251538

/7526601085/

Bill Date April 30, 2021
Account Number 742350503-00001
Invoice Number 9878723213

VB

  Pay from phone   Pay on the Web   Questions:
  #PMT (#768)   My Verizon at www.vzw.com   1.800.922.0204 or *611 from your phone

Quick Bill Summary Mar 31 - Apr 30

Previous Balance (see back for details) $251.44
Payment - Thank You -$251.44
Balance Forward $.00

Monthly Charges $227.85
Usage and Purchase Charges

Voice $.00
Messaging $.00
Data $.00
International $.00

Equipment Charges $7.49
Surcharges

and Other Charges & Credits $13.74
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges & Fees $2.45
Total Current Charges $251.53

Total Charges Due by May 22, 2021 $251.53

Change your address at
vzw.com/changeaddress

Invoice Number 9878723213

Manage Your Account Account Number Date Due

www.vzw.com 742350503-00001 05/22/21

VZX=1

.

10-Digit Dialing Coming
Start using an area code for all calls.

See last page of bill for more details.



Automatic Payment Enrollment for Account: 742350503-00001 WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT
By signing below, you authorize Verizon Wireless to electronically debit your bank account each month for the total balance due on your account. The check you send will be used to
setup Automatic Payment. You will be notified each month of the date and amount of the debit 10 days in advance of the payment. You agree to receive all Auto Pay related
communications electronically. I understand and accept these terms. This agreement does not alter the terms of your existing Customer Agreement. I agree that Verizon Wireless is not
liable for erroneous bill statements or incorrect debits to my account. To withdraw your authorization you must call Verizon Wireless. Check with your bank for any charges.

          1. Check this box. 2. Sign name in box below, as shown on the bill and date. 3. Return this slip with your payment. Do not send a voided check.   

Invoice Number Account Number Date Due Page 

9878723213 742350503-00001 05/22/21 2 of 28

Written notations included with or on your payment will not be reviewed or honored. Please send correspondence to:
Verizon Wireless Attn: Correspondence Team PO Box 408 Newark, NJ 07101-0408

Get Minutes Used Get Data Used Get Balance

#MIN + SEND #DATA + SEND #BAL + SEND
                                                                               

Payments

Payments, continued
Previous Balance $251.44
Payment - Thank You

Payment Received 04/15/21 -251.44
Total Payments -$251.44

Balance Forward $.00
Total Amount Due will be deducted from your bank account on 05/15/21



Invoice Number Account Number Date Due Page 

9878723213 742350503-00001 05/22/21 3 of 28

Overview of Lines
 
 
 

Line Charges

 
 

Page
Number

 

Monthly
Charges

 Usage
 and

Purchase
Charges

 
 

Equipment
Charges

Surcharges
and Other

Charges and
Credits

Taxes,
Governmental

Surcharges
and Fees

 

Third-Party
Charges

(includes Tax)

 
 

Total
Charges

209-225-3534 Ashley Wilkins 4 $30.00 -- -- $2.58 $.41 -- $32.99

209-402-7992 Ashley Wilkins 5 $10.00 -- -- $.08 $.00 -- $10.08

209-620-0491 Ashley Wilkins 6 $66.85 -- -- $3.34 $.81 -- $71.00

209-620-3125 Ashley Wilkins 17 $42.00 -- -- $2.58 $.41 -- $44.99

209-620-4565 Ashley Wilkins 21 $37.00 -- -- $2.58 $.41 -- $39.99

209-620-6268 Ashley Wilkins 23 $42.00 -- $7.49 $2.58 $.41 -- $52.48

Total Current  Charges $227.85 $.00 $7.49 $13.74 $2.45 $.00 $251.53





1

Ashley Wilkins

From: notify@trackmytime.com
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 8:07 AM
To: Ashley Wilkins
Subject: Western Hills Water District

 

 

Your payment was successful!

 

 

  

Hello, 
  

Thank you for your payment. This email confirms that your monthly uAttend 
payment has been processed. Below are the details for the billing invoice. 

Western Hills Water District - 81815 

Bill to Western Hills Water District Western Hills Water District 

Payment ID# 1430074 

 

Bill Date 

05/18/2021 
 

 

Balance Due 

29.13 
 

 

Transaction ID 

A5ILB7QAe0 
 

 

*Please note that payments made via eCheck will finalize once funds are 
approved. 



2

  

We greatly value your business and look forward to providing you with the 
best possible service. 
  

Your uAttend Team! 

 

  

   

 
 
 

 

Questions? Contact us five days a week. 

5 AM - 6 PM Pacific. 
 

 

 

Call 

800-518-8925 
Option 7 for Accounting 

 

 

 
  

Email 

accounting@workwelltech.com 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
   

 
 







FOR NON-PAYMENT CORRESPONDENCE:

PAYER # 15918808

STATEMENT DATE 04/30/2021

CINTAS CORPORATION #0922 0922
1877 INDUSTRIAL DR.
STOCKTON, CA 95206
USA

ACCOUNT STATEMENT

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTR
9679 COPPER MOUNTAIN RD
PATTERSON, CA 95363
USA

TO VIEW AND PAY YOUR BILLS

ONLINE VISIT:

WWW.CINTAS.COM/MYACCOUNT

PAYMENT INQUIRY # 209-922-0439

SERVICE QUESTIONS # 833-711-5963

DATE SOLD-TO DESCRIPTION REFERENCE AMOUNT DUE DUE DATE

04/09/2021 15918808 4081073356 $ 174.33 05/10/2021

04/16/2021 15918808 4081746142 $ 174.33 05/10/2021

04/23/2021 15918808 4082397174 $ 174.33 05/10/2021

04/30/2021 15918808 4083043977 $ 174.33 05/10/2021

CURRENT 1 - 30 DAYS 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS 91+ DAYS TOTAL DUE

$ 697.32 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 697.32

Page 1 of 1   

Please detach and enclose the below coupon with your payment  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

PAYER # 15918808

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTR
9679 COPPER MOUNTAIN RD
PATTERSON, CA 95363
USA

TOTAL DUE

$ 697.32

PAYMENT AMOUNT

Please allow 5 - 10 business days for processing

DATE DUE DATE REFERENCE AMOUNT

04/09/2021 05/10/2021 4081073356 $ 174.33

04/16/2021 05/10/2021 4081746142 $ 174.33

04/23/2021 05/10/2021 4082397174 $ 174.33

04/30/2021 05/10/2021 4083043977 $ 174.33PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

CINTAS
PO BOX 29059
PHOENIX, AZ 85038-9059





BERTOLOTTI DISPOSAL, INC.
P.O. BOX 127
CERES, CA  95307
209-537-8000 / FAX 209-537-9809

I N V O I C E
Invoice #: 943797

Invoice Date: 04/30/2021

Due Date: 05/20/2021

Bill To: Service Address:
WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT
9501 MORTON DAVIS DR
DIABLO GRANDE CA  95363

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT
9679 COPPER MOUNTAIN RD
DIABLO GRANDE CA  95363

Customer #: 11-54096 1

Please detach here and return your payment.

Thank You!

INVOICE TOTAL: $118.03 Amount Enclosed:

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BERTOLOTTI DISPOSAL, INC.

Date Description Quantity Rate Amount

04/30/2021 3 CY WEEKLY BIN SERVICE # P/U:  1 1.00 118.03

Sign up for autopay on our website.

Thank you for your business!  Please

make payments on a timely matter to

ensure no interruption of services.

        Visit our website at

      www.bertolottidisposal.com

Please visit www.bertolottidisposal.com

to see current account info, make pmnts

view bills or make changes to your acct.

Total Invoice 118.03

Current 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 91+ Days Please pay BALANCE DUE____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ______________________

118.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 118.03

Customer #: 11-54096 1 Invoice #: 943797

Service Address: 9679 COPPER MOUNTAIN RD For Period: ****APRL SERVICE 2021****

Page 1



Invoice
Date

12/30/2020

Invoice #

48101

Bill To

Western Hills Water District
9501 Morton Davis Drive
Patterson, CA  95363

Project Description/Information

Terms

30‐Net 30

Due Date

1/29/2021

Project

10778‐Ongoing

P.O. #

Job #

10778

Phone #

925‐277‐0665

Fax #

925‐269‐2225

E‐mail

banicic@calcon.com

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax (7.875%)

CALCON SYSTEMS, INC.
12919 Alcosta Blvd. Ste. 9 • San Ramon, CA 94583 • Phone  (925) 277-0665 • Fax (925) 269-2225

www.calconsystems.com

Description Amount

Service Calls:
  26 Hours Labor ‐ $130.00 3,380.00
  390 Miles ‐ $.75 292.50
  Misc. Parts 39.29

Reference S.R. #'s 118227, 118956 and 118519

A 1.5%  PER MONTH SERVICE CHARGE WILL BE ADDED TO ALL ACCOUNTS NOT PAID WITHIN 30 DAYS FROM THE
INVOICE DATE.  PURCHASER WILL BE LIABLE FOR ANY EXPENSES INCURRED FOR COLLECTION OF THIS INVOICE.

Thank You For Your Business ! $3,714.88

$3,711.79

$3.09



No. 118227SERVICE REPORT

12919 Alcosta Blvd. Suite 9

San Ramon, CA 94583

Phone: (925)277-0665

www.calcon.com

CALCON SYSTEMS INC.

Present at Site:
John Stephenson

John Stephenson, (6.0) hours labor/travel.



Troubleshooting Rosemount 8712 Magnetic flow meter. Unit showing an Empty pipe alarm. Disabled empty pipe 
function per Rosemount Tech support. Meter was showing no flow in reverse direction enabled reverse flow function to 
show flow both directions. Readings were fluctuating along with empty pipe value, suggest cleaning flow tube electrodes 
or replacing flow tube with customers standby unit. Checked all wiring on flow tube and transmitter and all looked good.

The following was noted:

To: Western Hills Water District

9501 Morton Davis Drive

Patterson, CA 95363

Parts
Description Quantity Price Total

Hours: Over Time: Miles:

Location:

Project:

Date: Job ID:
12/10/ 2020 10778

06 130

PO Number:
0

Ongoing

Patterson, Ca.



No. 118519SERVICE REPORT

12919 Alcosta Blvd. Suite 9

San Ramon, CA 94583

Phone: (925)277-0665

www.calcon.com

CALCON SYSTEMS INC.

Present at Site:
Mladen Djurdjic

Mladen Djurdjic, (8.0) hours labor/travel.



Worked on landing power and siglnal wire on pump #1 at lift station #2

The following was noted:

To: Western Hills Water District

9501 Morton Davis Drive

Patterson, CA 95363

Parts
Description Quantity Price Total

Hours: Over Time: Miles:

Location:

Project:

Date: Job ID:
12/18/ 2020 10778

08 130

PO Number:
0

Ongoing

Patterson



No. 118956SERVICE REPORT

12919 Alcosta Blvd. Suite 9

San Ramon, CA 94583

Phone: (925)277-0665

www.calcon.com

CALCON SYSTEMS INC.

Present at Site:
Mark Booth

Mark Booth, (12.0) hours labor/travel.



Plant water flow meter not reading accurately. Arrive on-site and inspect flow meter and transmitter. The flow tube is an 
older model and has electrode covers. Contacted manufacturer and inquired about replacement electrodes, was 
informed that the electrodes are not replicable. Removed existing flow tube and inspected, noted minor scaling on flow 
tube walls and rust buildup on both electrodes with additional material buildup on right hand electrode. After inspection it 
was decided to replace the flow tube with an onsite spare. Installed replacement flow tube, wired, configured transmitter 
and startup.



Contact manufacturer for service of old flow tube.

The following was noted:

To: Western Hills Water District

9501 Morton Davis Drive

Patterson, CA 95363

Parts
Description Quantity Price Total

Hours: Over Time: Miles:

Location:

Project:

Date: Job ID:
12/18/ 2020 10778

012 130

PO Number:
0

Ongoing

Patterson



Description QTY Price Amount Tax Total

Term:5/1/2021 - 5/31/2021

Rental - Coffee Bar 1 $65.00 $65.00 $5.12 $70.12

24x40 Office w/RR Rental 1 $920.00 $920.00 $72.45 $992.45

Subtotal $985.00

Sales Tax 7.88% $77.57

Total due $1,062.57

Kindly return this portion with your payment

Pacific Mobile Structures, Inc.
P.O. Box 24747 
Seattle, WA 98124-0747

Customer #: 505095

Amount Enclosed: $ _______________

Invoice #: INV-00158204

Due Date: 5/1/2021
Amount Due: $1,062.57

Please remit payment to:
Rental Order #: RO016401

Western Hills Water District 

Invoice #: INV-00158204

855-701-5968
billing@pacificmobile.com

Billing Questions?5/1/21Date: 

Ordered by: Tracy Taylor
Site Location: 9501 MORTON DAVIS DR, PATTERSON, CA 95363-8610

Western Hills Water District
9501 MORTON DAVIS DR 
PATTERSON, CA 95363-8610

Unit #: 2565RO016401Order #:

PO #:

Internal Use: EMAIL

ttaylor@whwdist.com

Branch No.: 8

Due Date: 5/1/21 505095Customer Number:



OP. 

q;-4--�� t 
"i 

PR DIAMOND PRODUCTS, INC. 

4495 W. Sunset Rd. 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118 

( 702 ) 871-4553 • ( 800 ) 445-1697 
Fax: ( 702 ) 871-8106 
www.prdiamond.com 

Western Hills Water District 
9501 Morton Davis Dr 
Patterson, CA 95363 

Jerry Phillips 

INVOICE 

INVOICE DATE 

5/7/2021 

ORDER DATE 

Western Hills Water District 
9501 Morton Davis Dr 
Patterson, CA 95363 

(209) 892-0800

INVOICE NO. 

0058694-IN 

CUSTOMER f.D. 

A0055O1 

TAX EXEMPT NUMBER 

PURCHASE ORDER NO. SALESPERSON METHOD OF PAYMENT WORK ORDER 

JERRY MIKE 

SHIPPING METHOD F.O.B. 

UPS GROUND 

STOCK NO. QUANTITY DESCRIPTION 

581-15-8701 3 1 CASE OF 6, PRE-MIXED FUEL 

TERMS 

Net 30 days 

TAX PRICE 

54.00 

MERCHANDISE TOTAL 

SALES TAX 

SHIPPING CHARGE 

EXTENSION 

162.00 

162.00 

0.00 

33.00 

195.00 

NOTICE TO OWNER: This is not a notice that the above supplier has not been or does or not expect to be paid, but a notice required by law that the supplier 
may at a future date, claim a lien as provided by law against the property or if the supplier is not paid. Finance charges of 1-1 /2% per month or maximum 

allowed by law, whichever is less, will be imposed on past due balances. PR Diamond reserves the right to process checks electronically. 



U1INVPDF 

Invoice Amount:  $1,227.82 
Terms: Due Upon Receipt

Payment options: Contact our credit office   212-333-6600 Ext. Ext 84
REMIT TO: UNITED RENTALS (NORTH AMERICA),INC.

P.O. BOX 051122
LOS ANGELES CA 90074-1122

RENTAL RETURN 
INVOICE 

Page:   1

 RENTAL ITEMS:
 _____ ___________ _______________________________________ _____________________________________________ _______________   Qty  Equipment       Description                           Minimum        Day       Week     4 Week          Amount

     1  B06795NF   TRUCK WATER 2000-2999 GAL CDL               491.00      491.00    1,338.00    2,821.00       982.00
                   Make: FORD  Model: F750/STAIN/GAS
                   Serial: 1FDNF7AYXHDB06795  Meter out: 12840.00  Meter in: 13045.90

                                                                                       Rental Subtotal:         982.00
 SALES/MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS:
 _______ ______________________________________________________________ _____________ _________________ _______________     Qty  Item                                                          Price          Unit of Measure    Extended Amt.

       1  ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE CHARGE                        [ENV/MCI]     19.640     EACH                      19.64

                                                                                   Sales/Misc Subtotal:          19.64

                                                                                    Agreement Subtotal:       1,001.64
                                                                                     Rental Protection:         147.30
                                                                                                   Tax:          78.88
                                                                                                 Total:       1,227.82
 COMMENTS/NOTES:

        CONTACT: JERRY PHILLIPS
        CELL#: 209-620-0491

        Final Bill: 2 Days From 2/22/21 01:30 PM Thru 2/24/21 02:35 PM

   ARE YOU OR YOUR EMPLOYEES IN NEED OF OPERATOR CERTIFICATION TRAINING?
   CONTACT UNITED ACADEMY TODAY 844-222-2345 OR WWW.UNITEDACADEMY.UR.COM
         TRAINING IS NOT AVAILABLE ON CERTAIN EQUIPMENT IN CANADA.

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT
9501 MORTON DAVIS DR
PATTERSON CA 95363-8610

Office: 209-895-9493 Cell: 209-620-0491

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT
9501 MORTON DAVIS DR
PATTERSON CA 95363-8610

BRANCH 86D
1400 SOUTH AVENUE
TURLOCK CA 95380
209-634-2046
209-664-5210 FAX

# 190162045-002 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

J
o
b
 
S
i
t
e
 

Customer #     :
Invoice Date   :
Rental Out     :
Rental In      :
UR Job Loc     :
UR Job #       :
Customer Job ID:
P.O. #         :
Ordered By     :
Reserved By    :
Salesperson    :

3429387
02/24/21
01/25/21  01:30 PM
02/24/21  02:35 PM
9501 MORTON DAVIS DR
2

JERRY PHILLIPS
WILLIAM PETERSEN
TIMOTHY HODSON

Effective January 1, 2021 and where permitted by law, United Rentals may impose a surcharge of 1.8% for credit card payments on 
charge accounts. This surcharge is not greater than our merchant discount rate for credit card transactions and is subject to sales 
tax in some jurisdictions. 

NOTICE:  This invoice is subject to the terms and conditions of the Rental and Service Agreement, which are available at 
https://www.unitedrentals.com/legal/rental-service-terms-US and which are incorporated herein by reference.  A COPY OF THE RENTAL 
AND SERVICE AGREEMENT TERMS ARE AVAILABLE IN PAPER FORM UPON REQUEST. 



STATEMENT
Date 5/12/2021

Bill To

Western Hills Water District
9501 Morton Davis Dr
Diablo Grande, CA 95363

Remit To

915 Main Street
Caldwell, ID 83605

Current

429.24

1-30 Days Past Due

429.25

31-60 Days Past
Due

423.87

61-90 Days Past
Due

0.00

Over 90 Days Past
Due

0.00

Amount Due

$1,282.36

Phone 208.459.3611
Fax 208.459.3680
www.valli.com

A SERVICE CHARGE OF 1.75% PER MONTH RENDERED ON PAST DUE ACCOUNTS

a division of Valli Information Systems, Inc.
www.billingdoc.com

CHARGES AND CREDITS LATER THAN THE STATEMENT DATE WILL APPEAR ON THE NEXT MONTH'S STATEMENT

If you would like to receive your Statements via e-mail please contact us at (208) 459-3611 or visaccounting@valli.com

Valli Information Systems, Inc.
915 Main Street, Suite 1000
Caldwell, ID 83605

Date Description Amount Balance

02/28/2021 INV #64239. Due 03/30/2021. Orig. Amount $100.00. 100.00 100.00
03/12/2021 INV #64359. Due 04/11/2021. Orig. Amount $323.87. 323.87 423.87
03/31/2021 INV #64777. Due 04/30/2021. Orig. Amount $429.25. 429.25 853.12
04/30/2021 INV #65335. Due 05/30/2021. Orig. Amount $429.24. 429.24 1,282.36



Calcon Systems, Inc. 
1 2919 Alcosta Blvd. Ste. 9 
San Ramon, CA 94583 
Tel (925) 277-0665 

Fax (925) 277-9647 

Quotation 

Version:# 1 
1----------1 

Date: 1---_..;;.;5/-=2
.;..;
7 /-=2.=.::02::..;1�---1 

Rep: BP 
Freight: ,...._ __ S_e_e_N_ o_ t _es __ __. 

To: Western Hills Water District 
9501 Morton Davis Dr. 
Patterson, CA 95363 

Project : Pump Station #2 Pump 1 VFD Replacement 

(209) 620-4565

ATTN: Ron Demmers Subject: Pump Station 2 

Calcon Svstems is oleased to oresent this auotatIon for the followina: 
Description 

*** Pump Stations 2 Pump # 1 VFD Replacement *** 

This quotation is to replace the existing Variable Frequency Drives with new up to date models. This 
project will require extensive electrical modifications and design due to the new drives being wall mounted 
vs a floor mounted cabinet. Calcon Systems will provide a turn key project with all of the engineering and 
design necessary to leave the customer with the best end results possible. 

Tasks to be included and performed: 

• Project Engineering and Design 

• Project Electrical Drawings and Submittals with AS-BUIL TS at the end of the project

• Removal of Existing VFD

• Procurement and Installation of (1) New 300 HP VFD 

• Electrical and Controls modifications to accommodate new drive

• VFD Start-Up and Testing 

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS - LUMP SUM 

ALLEN BRADLEY POWER FLEX 753 VFD's 

ABB ACS580 VFD's 

The ABB ACS580 drive comes with a manufactures 2-year certified start-up warranty 

PLEASE NOTE: 

- This price INCLUDES materials, shipping and sales tax to complete the project as noted above.

-This pricing is being provided in response to a request for quote. If issues arrive with the condition of
existing parts, wire, breakers, etc. not central to this installation this may change our price. 

COVI D-19 Statement 
Calcon Systems shall not be responsible for any failure to perform, or delay in performance of, its 
obligations resulting from the COVID- 1 9 pandemic or any future epidemic, and owner or other parties shall 
not be entitled to any damages resulting thereof. 

Please note: 

For questions please call Branden Powell 
(925) 570-4323, bpowell@calcon.com

Quote Reference: Q_ WHWD _PumpStation2_P1_ VFDProject_0527202 1 

Qty Unit Total 

$66,000.00 

$59,500.00 

Total: See Above 

Sales Tax: See Notes 

Terms: Net 30 



58014113.v1 

May 14, 2021 

David L. Hobbs 
Griffith, Masuda & Hobbs 
517 East Olive Street 
Turlock, CA  95380 

Re: KCWA/WHWD Transfer Contract Invoices – Notice of Defaul

Dear Mr. Hobbs: 

This letter is in follow-up to the April 9, 2020 and December 1, 2020 corre
County Water Agency (“Agency”) to Western Hills Water District (“WHWD”), as
discussions regarding WHWD’s default under the Contract to Transfer Water betw
WHWD dated June 5, 2000 (“Contract”), and specifically the outstanding and long
the Agency under the Contract. 

In light of WHWD’s uncured default, the Agency simply is not in a positio
water without adjustments, particularly as WHWD has not made any payments at a
July 1, 2019.  In the meantime, WHWD’s principal debt to the Agency continues to
interest.  Based upon the information we have received to date regarding WHWD’s
its continuing disputes with funding source Angel’s Crossing, LLC, it appears to be
WHWD will begin paying down its debt to the Agency in the near future. 

As a result, the Agency must take measures to mitigate its losses and reduc
accumulation of additional debt, pursuant to the Agency’s rights under Article 5 of
provides, in relevant part:   

In the event of any default by Western Hills in the payment of any
required to be paid to the Agency hereunder, or in any other obliga
under this Agreement, the Agency in its discretion may suspend de
of water to Western Hills during the period when Western Hills is 
delinquent in its payment for or obligations due to the Agency und
terms of this Agreement; provided, that (1) the Agency has given W
Hills not less than four months’ prior, written notice of any such de
and provided Western Hills a reasonable time to cure such default,
during any such period of delinquency or suspension Western Hill
remain obligated to make all payments required under this Agreem

The Agency provided such written notice to WHWD on April 9, 2020.  At
later, WHWD remains in uncured default.   

AT

50
34
Sa
T 
F 

Ils
D 
isc

Re  V
TORNEYS AT LAW

 California Street 
th Floor 
n Francisco, CA  94111 

415.398.3600 
415.398.2438 

e C. Scott 
415.438.7237 
ott@nossaman.com 

fer To File # 400128-0013
IA EMAIL:  dhobbs@calwaterlaw.com
t/Claim

spondence from Kern 
 well as our subsequent 
een the Agency and 
-overdue funds owed to 

n to continue supplying 
ll to the Agency since 
 increase, along with 
 financial condition and 
 very unlikely that 

e WHWD’s 
 the Contract.  Article 5 

 money 
tions 
livery 

er the 
estern 

fault 
 and (2) 
s shall 
ent.   

 this time, over a year 

chrisblessing
Highlight

chrisblessing
Highlight

chrisblessing
Highlight

chrisblessing
Highlight

chrisblessing
Highlight



David L. Hobbs 
May 14, 2021 
Page 2 

58014113.v1 

Nonetheless, because WHWD has represented to the Agency that it is currently making good-faith 
efforts to generate additional funds for the purpose of paying down its debt to the Agency, the Agency is 
willing to provide a reasonable opportunity for WHWD to do so.  Accordingly, rather than suspend water 
deliveries in their entirety, at this time the Agency will continue to supply WHWD 250 acre feet per year 
through December 31, 2022.  However, the Agency reserves the right to impose further water limitations 
at any time (including prior to December 31, 2022), while WHWD remains in uncured default. 

This amount is based upon WHWD’s representation that its annual projected residential water 
demand is 250 acre feet.  Our hope and expectation is that the reduction in WHWD’s water expenses as a 
result of this measure will allow WHWD to focus its efforts on generating funds to repay the debt owed to 
the Agency.   

Further, and based upon WHWD’s representations that it is making best efforts to generate funds 
to pay its debt to the Agency, the Agency is willing to hold off on litigation to collect the amounts due and 
owing under the Contract, in exchange for a reasonable tolling agreement extension.  Accordingly, the 
Agency proposes that the parties extend their existing tolling agreement for a period of one year, provided 
that either party has the right to commence litigation after providing written notice of such intention at 
least 60 days in advance.  Please contact me to confirm that WHWD is amenable to this proposal, and we 
will prepare a proposed extension agreement. 

The Agency does not waive any of its rights, claims or defenses at law or in equity, and the 
Agency explicitly reserves all rights, claims and defenses, including but not limited to its right to seek full 
damages and/or equitable relief as a result of WHWD’s default.  

Sincerely, 

Ilse C. Scott 
Nossaman LLP 

ICS:jm 

chrisblessing
Highlight

chrisblessing
Highlight

chrisblessing
Highlight

chrisblessing
Highlight



Links to further information regarding the 2021
California Drought

Stanislaus County Drought Conditions
https://www.drought.gov/states/California/county/Stanislaus

Governor Newsom’s Expanded Drought Proclamation (includes Stanislaus)
https://www.gov.ca.gov/2021/05/10/governor-newsom-expands-drought-emergency-to-klamath-r
iver-sacramento-san-joaquin-delta-and-tulare-lake-watershed-counties/

City of Turlock - Water Conservation (2 days/week irrigation limit):
https://www.cityofturlock.org/watersewergarbageservice/waterconservation/

City of Ceres - Water Conservation (2 days/week irrigation limit):
https://www.ci.ceres.ca.us/172/Water-Conservation

Lake Oroville at 42% Capacity
https://www.digitaljournal.com/tech-science/californias-linchpin-reservoir-expected-to-reach-a-re
cord-low-water-level-this-summer/article

Marin County - 40% Water Reduction Goal
https://sanfrancisco.cbslocal.com/2021/06/04/drought-emergency-marin-county-residents-falling
-short-of-water-conservation-goal/

https://www.drought.gov/states/California/county/Stanislaus
https://www.gov.ca.gov/2021/05/10/governor-newsom-expands-drought-emergency-to-klamath-river-sacramento-san-joaquin-delta-and-tulare-lake-watershed-counties/
https://www.gov.ca.gov/2021/05/10/governor-newsom-expands-drought-emergency-to-klamath-river-sacramento-san-joaquin-delta-and-tulare-lake-watershed-counties/
https://www.cityofturlock.org/watersewergarbageservice/waterconservation/
https://www.ci.ceres.ca.us/172/Water-Conservation
https://www.digitaljournal.com/tech-science/californias-linchpin-reservoir-expected-to-reach-a-record-low-water-level-this-summer/article
https://www.digitaljournal.com/tech-science/californias-linchpin-reservoir-expected-to-reach-a-record-low-water-level-this-summer/article
https://sanfrancisco.cbslocal.com/2021/06/04/drought-emergency-marin-county-residents-falling-short-of-water-conservation-goal/
https://sanfrancisco.cbslocal.com/2021/06/04/drought-emergency-marin-county-residents-falling-short-of-water-conservation-goal/


WHWD - Raw Water Gallons Per Month

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2019 4,113,836 6,033,950 7,366,162 8,625,915 9,186,424 11,888,043 10,964,584 9,774,745 9,004,865 6,901,393 4,318,803
2020 4,466,907 5,920,382 6,743,158 6,556,980 8,914,860 11,185,589 11,612,974 11,058,981 10,141,635 10,011,900 7,615,664 7,266,805
2021 6,319,074 6,158,592 8,756,494 9,593,399 9,229,063



WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT 

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-1 

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING WATER SHORTAGE AND IMPLEMENTATION OF 
WATER CONSERVATION MEASURES 

WHEREAS, the Department of Water Resources, the operator of the State Water Project from 
which WHWD ultimately derives its water supplies, has declared that currently there will be a five 
percent (“5%”) Table “A” Water Allotment for 2021; and 

WHEREAS, due to the ongoing contractual dispute between WHWD and the Kern County 
Water Agency (“KCWA”), KCWA is limiting water deliveries to WHWD in the amount of 250 acre 
feet per year through December 31, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Water Code §375, et seq., the District is enabled to implement 
conservation measures and enforcement proceedings; and 

WHEREAS, the Western Hills Water District Board of Directors, as set forth in detail below, 
find that there is a pending and urgent water shortage, and it is in the best interests of the District and 
its customers to implement the measures as set forth herein. 

The Board of Directors of the Western Hills Water District does hereby ordain as follows: 

1. Based upon present conditions, California is in a state of drought. 

2. Given the current SWP Table “A” Allotment and KCWA’s determination that it 
will limit WHWD water deliveries to 250 acre feet per year through December 31, 2022 
there is a significant likelihood that water demands in the District cannot be met. 

3.   It is hereby determined that present conditions compromise the District’s ability 
to supply raw water and/or treated water to its customers. 

4.  Based on current information, it is imperative that the District seek to reduce 
water usage by at least 25%. 

5.   Due to these conditions, the following Water Conservation Measures are hereby 
implemented: 

A.  All Meters (1” & 2”) will be monitored and water usage tracked to ensure a 25% 
reduction in use. 

B.  Water shall be confined to the customer's property and shall not be allowed to run-
off to adjoining properties or to the roadside ditch or gutter. Care shall be taken not to water 

chrisblessing
Highlight

chrisblessing
Highlight

chrisblessing
Highlight

chrisblessing
Highlight

chrisblessing
Highlight



past the point of saturation. 

C.  Free-flowing hoses for all uses are prohibited. Automatic shut-off devices shall be 
attached on any hose or filling apparatus in use. 

D.  Leaking customer pipes or faulty sprinklers shall be repaired within two (2) 
working days or less if warranted by the severity of the problem. 

E.  All pools, spas, and ornamental fountains/ponds shall be equipped with a 
recirculation pump and shall be constructed to be leak-proof. Pool draining and refilling shall 
be allowed only for health, maintenance, or structural considerations. 

F.  Irrigation of public and private landscaping is only permitted on Tuesdays and 
Thursdays and only between the hours of 12am and 8am. 

G.  Installation of new turf is prohibited. (All new developments as well as HOA and 
non-HOA maintained homes must use Drought Resistant landscaping moving forward.)  HOA 
maintained homes that remove turf, must replace with drought resistance landscaping). 

H.  Washing cars is prohibited. 

I.  No water may be used for cleaning or rinsing equipment, trailers, or boats. 

J.  Washing streets, parking lots, driveways, sidewalks, or buildings, except as 
necessary for health or sanitary purposes, is prohibited. 

K.  Water for flow testing and construction purposes from water agency fire hydrants 
and blow-offs is prohibited. 

L.  Flushing of sewers or fire hydrants is prohibited except in case of emergency and 
for essential operations. 

M.  The “wasteful and unnecessary” use of water is prohibited, including but not 
limited to: 

     i.  Allowing flow from an unattended hose, except cooling/heating/similar device 
discharges; 

     ii.  Hand watering a lawn if it is also watered by other means, except for spot 
treatment;  

     iii.  Hosing-down a driveway or other impervious surface instead of a broom to 
remove debris. 

chrisblessing
Highlight

chrisblessing
Highlight

chrisblessing
Highlight

chrisblessing
Highlight

chrisblessing
Highlight

chrisblessing
Highlight

chrisblessing
Highlight



6.  Strict enforcement of the Water Conservation Measures set forth herein shall 
occur in accordance with the Western Hills Water District’s Water Conservation Measures 
Ordinance No. 2020-1, adopted herewith. 

7.  The officers, employees and agents of the District are hereby authorized and directed, 
jointly and severally, to execute and deliver any and all documents and agreements and to do any 
and all things which they may deem necessary or advisable in order to carry out and comply with 
the terms of this Ordinance. 

8.  This Ordinance shall be published by one insertion in the Patterson Irrigator, a 
newspaper of general circulation printed and published in the City of Patterson, within ten 
(10) days after its passage, and shall take effect immediately, in accordance with Water Code 
§376. 

 The foregoing Ordinance was introduced and adopted at a special meeting of the Board 
of Directors of the Western Hills Water District held on the 9th day of June 2021, by 
Director__________who moved its introduction, which motion was seconded by Director 
______________, and said Ordinance was thereupon adopted by the following vote: 

 AYES: 

 NOES: 

 EXCUSED: 

      APPROVED: 

      Matthew Manning, President  

ATTEST:  

___________________________ 
Christa Manning, Secretary 

chrisblessing
Highlight











 

 

WESTERN HILLS WATER DISTRICT 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-1 

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING WATER SHORTAGE AND IMPLEMENTATION OF 
WATER CONSERVATION MEASURES 

WHEREAS, the Department of Water Resources, the operator of the State Water Project 
from which WHWD ultimately derives its water supplies, has declared that currently there will be 
a five percent (“5%”) Table “A” Water Allotment for 2021; and 

WHEREAS, due to the ongoing contractual dispute between WHWD and the Kern 
County Water Agency (“KCWA”), KCWA is limiting water deliveries to WHWD in the 
amount of 250 acre feet per year through December 31, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Water Code §375, et seq., the District is enabled to 
implement conservation measures and enforcement proceedings; and 

WHEREAS, the Western Hills Water District Board of Directors, as set forth in detail 
below, find that there is a pending and urgent water shortage, and it is in the best interests of the 
District and its customers to implement the measures as set forth herein. 

The Board of Directors of the Western Hills Water District does hereby ordain as 
follows: 

1. Based upon present conditions, California is in a state of drought. 

2. Given the current SWP Table “A” Allotment and KCWA’s determination 
that it will limit WHWD water deliveries to 250 acre feet per year through December 
31, 2022 there is a significant likelihood that water demands in the District cannot be 
met. 

3.   It is hereby determined that present conditions compromise the District’s 
ability to supply raw water and/or treated water to its customers. 

4.  Based on current information, it is imperative that the District seek to reduce 
water usage by at least 25%. 

5.   Due to these conditions, the following Water Conservation Measures are 
hereby implemented: 

A.  All Meters (1” & 2”) will be monitored and water usage tracked to ensure a 25% 
reduction in use. 

B.  Water shall be confined to the customer's property and shall not be allowed to run-
off to adjoining properties or to the roadside ditch or gutter. Care shall be taken not to water 
past the point of saturation. 



 

 

C.  Free-flowing hoses for all uses are prohibited. Automatic shut-off devices shall be 
attached on any hose or filling apparatus in use. 

D.  Leaking customer pipes or faulty sprinklers shall be repaired within two (2) 
working days or less if warranted by the severity of the problem. 

E.  All pools, spas, and ornamental fountains/ponds shall be equipped with a 
recirculation pump and shall be constructed to be leak-proof. Pool draining and refilling shall 
be allowed only for health, maintenance, or structural considerations. 

F.  Irrigation of public and private landscaping is only permitted on Tuesdays and 
Thursdays and only between the hours of 12am and 8am. 

G.  Installation of new turf is prohibited. (All new developments as well as HOA and 
non-HOA maintained homes must use Drought Resistant landscaping moving forward.)  
HOA maintained homes that remove turf, must replace with drought resistance landscaping). 

H.  Washing cars is prohibited. 

I.  No water may be used for cleaning or rinsing equipment, trailers, or boats. 

J.  Washing streets, parking lots, driveways, sidewalks, or buildings, except as 
necessary for health or sanitary purposes, is prohibited. 

K.  Water for flow testing and construction purposes from water agency fire hydrants 
and blow-offs is prohibited. 

L.  Flushing of sewers or fire hydrants is prohibited except in case of emergency and 
for essential operations. 

M.  The “wasteful and unnecessary” use of water is prohibited, including but not 
limited to: 

     i.  Allowing flow from an unattended hose, except cooling/heating/similar device 
discharges; 

     ii.  Hand watering a lawn if it is also watered by other means, except for spot 
treatment;  

     iii.  Hosing-down a driveway or other impervious surface instead of a broom to 
remove debris. 

6.  Strict enforcement of the Water Conservation Measures set forth herein shall 
occur in accordance with the Western Hills Water District’s Water Conservation 
Measures Ordinance No. 2014-02. 



 

 

7.  The officers, employees and agents of the District are hereby authorized and 
directed, jointly and severally, to execute and deliver any and all documents and agreements 
and to do any and all things which they may deem necessary or advisable in order to carry 
out and comply with the terms of this Ordinance. 

8.  This Ordinance shall amend WHWD Ordinance No. 2014-01, adopted on 
February 26, 2014. 

9.  This Ordinance shall be published by one insertion in the Patterson Irrigator, a 
newspaper of general circulation printed and published in the City of Patterson, within ten 
(10) days after its passage, and shall take effect immediately, in accordance with Water Code 
§376. 
 
 The foregoing Ordinance was introduced and adopted at a special meeting of the Board 
of Directors of the Western Hills Water District held on the 9th day of June 2021, by Director 
M. Manning who moved its introduction, which motion was seconded by Director C. Blessing, 
and said Ordinance was thereupon adopted by the following vote: 
 
 
 AYES: Directors M. Manning, C. Blessing, L. Kuipers, and Z. Manning 
 
 NOES: Director J. Davis 
 
 EXCUSED: 
 
 
 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
      Matthew Manning, President  
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
 
___________________________ 
Christa Manning, Secretary 

 

 

 


	VERIZON 5.21.pdf
	Page Identifiers
	2
	3
	3
	4
	5
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14
	15
	16
	16
	18
	19
	20
	21
	22
	23
	24
	25
	26
	27
	28
	32



	Payment Information: 
	Insured: 
	ASO: 
	Total: 
	Amount enclosed: 
	Billing Adjustments: 
	Total Adjustments: 
	6: 
	30798: 
	Total Current Charges: 
	Payments: 
	ASO_2: 
	Long Term Disability: 
	30798_2: 
	services are not insurance and carry a separate charge which is included with the price of your coverage: 
	Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada is a member of the Sun Life Financial group of companies: 
	i: 
	undefined: 
	undefined_2: 
	No Acvity: 
	No Acvity_2: 
	Created Date 05132019 Account SME00126811: 
	9679 copper mountain rd: 
	Billing All Sites: 
	undefined_3: 
	ACCOUNT ALERTS  IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 
	ACCOUNT ACTIVITY SINCE LAST STATEMENT: 
	Date Description: 
	040821 Payment Made: 
	undefined_4: 
	undefined_5: 
	87304 82930 4374 000 000: 
	undefined_6: 
	undefined_7: 
	undefined_8: 
	SPECIAL OFFERS  MESSAGES: 
	Item: 
	Terms: 
	Ending Balance This Period: 
	1: 
	2: 
	3: 
	undefined_9: 
	Amount Enclosed: 
	Ending Balance This Period_2: 
	1_2: 
	2_2: 
	3_2: 
	MeterItem: 
	Rate: 
	Location: 
	Service: 
	Total_2: 
	Amount Enclosed_2: 
	Community_2: 
	Place_2: 
	Address_2: 
	Payment Hours_2: 
	Ceres_2: 
	TID Ceres Office_2: 
	2944 3rd St_2: 
	MF 830500_2: 
	Delhi_2: 
	Liberty Market_2: 
	16385 W Schendel Rd_2: 
	Denair_2: 
	3850 N Gratton Rd_2: 
	MF 8001200  100445_2: 
	Hilmar_2: 
	19925 W 1st St_2: 
	Hughson_2: 
	Carranza Pharmacy_2: 
	2431 3rd St_2: 
	MF 1000400_2: 
	La Grange_2: 
	30124 Yosemite Blvd_2: 
	Modesto_2: 
	Familia Farmacia_2: 
	MF 900600_2: 
	Patterson_2: 
	101 S Del Puerto Ave_2: 
	Turlock_2: 
	TID Turlock Office_2: 
	333 E Canal Dr_2: 
	MF 730530_2: 
	ChargesCredits: 
	undefined_10: 
	ChargesCredits_2: 
	Connected Load Charge 200 at 198: 
	Total Amount Billed: 
	undefined_11: 
	Total Amount Due 06212020: 
	25898 I: 
	May 2020: 
	ELECTRIC SALES TRAILER: 
	Total Amount Due 06212020_2: 
	25898: 
	Total Amount Due: 
	June 2020: 
	ELECTRIC SALES TRAILER_2: 
	Please detach and return with your payment Make check payable to Turlock Irrigation District: 
	undefined_12: 
	Total Amount Due_2: 
	59914Amount Paid: 
	Total Amount Due_3: 
	July 2020: 
	ELECTRIC  SALES TRAILER: 
	Please detach and return with your payment Make check payable to Turlock Irrigation District_2: 
	undefined_13: 
	Total Amount Due_4: 
	92559Amount Paid: 
	Total Amount Due_5: 
	August2020: 
	ELECTRIC  SALES TRAILER_2: 
	Total Amount Due_6: 
	124367Amount Paid: 
	Total Amount Due_7: 
	September 2020: 
	ELECTRIC SALES TRAILER_3: 
	ELECTRIC SERVICE CHARGESCREDITS: 
	Please detach and return with your payment Make check payable to Turlock Irrigation District_3: 
	undefined_14: 
	Total Amount Due_8: 
	145507Amount Paid: 
	Total Amount Due_9: 
	October 2020: 
	ELECTRIC SALES TRAILER_4: 
	Total Amount Due_10: 
	162651Amount Paid: 
	Location 9105 Monon Davis Dr Patterson: 
	Description Sales Trailer: 
	Schedule CE  commercial Service  Energy: 
	Location 9105 MOiton Davis Dr Patterson: 
	Description Sales Trailer_2: 
	Schedule CE  Commercial Service Energy: 
	10Digit Dialing Coming Start using an area code for all calls See last page of bill for more details: 
	Monthly Charges: 
	22785: 
	undefined_16: 
	undefined_17: 
	undefined_18: 
	undefined_19: 
	050121Row1: 
	Western Hills Water District 81815: 
	1_8: 
	2_3: 
	1_9: 
	2_4: 
	To avoid late fees please ensure Pitney Bowes receives a: 
	Questions about this statement: 
	Higher value communications designed by Pitney Bowes EngageOne software printed in color on the lntelliJet 20: 
	Qty Product Code Product Description: 
	Prfceea: 
	FET: 
	Amount: 
	11_2: 
	3 CY WEEKLY BIN SERVICE  PU 1: 
	Rate100: 
	Description: 
	QTY: 
	Price: 
	Amount_2: 
	Tax: 
	Total_3: 
	Term512021  5312021 Rental  Coffee Bar 24x40 Office wRR Rental: 
	back to top: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 


